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Fundamentals of Commerce 

 Learning Objectives:  

The objective of this paper is to help students to acquire conceptual knowledge of the Commerce, Economy 

and Role of Commerce in Economic Development. To acquire Knowledge on Accounting and Taxation.  

Learning Outcomes:  
At the end of the course, the student will able to  

Identify the role commerce in Economic Development and Societal Development. Equip with the 

knowledge of imports and exports and Balance of Payments. Develop the skill of accounting and 

accounting principles. They acquire knowledge on micro and micro economics and factors determine 

demand and supply. An idea of Indian Tax system and various taxes levied on in India. They will acquire 

skills on web design and digital marketing.  

Unit 1: Introduction: Definition of Commerce – Role of Commerce in Economic Development - Role 

Commerce in Societal Development. Imports and Exports, Balance of Payments. World Trade 

Organization.  

Unit 2: Economic Theory: Macro Economics – Meaning, Definition, Measurements of National Income, 

Concepts of National Income. Micro Economics – Demand and Supply. Elasticity of Demand and Supply. 

Classification of Markets -Perfect Competition – Characteristics – Equilibrium Price, Marginal Utility.  

.  

Unit 3: Accounting Principles: Meaning and Objectives Accounting, Accounting Cycle - Branches of 

Accounting - Financial Accounting, Cost Accounting, Management Accounting. Concepts and 

Conventions of Accounting – GAAP.  

Unit 4: Taxation: Meaning of Tax, Taxation - Types of Tax- Income Tax, Corporate Taxation, GST, 

Customs & Exercise. Differences between Direct and Indirect Tax – Objectives of Tax- Concerned 

authorities – Central Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT) and Central Board of Excise and Customs (CBIC).  

Unit 5: Computer Essentials: Web Design - Word Press Basics, Developing a Simple Website. Digital 

Marketing - Social Media Marketing, Content Marketing, Search Engine Optimization (SEO), E-mail 

Marketing. Data Analytics- Prediction of customer behavior, customized suggestions.  

Lab Exercise:  

 Build a sample website to display product information.  

 Provide wide publicity for your product over social media and e-mail  

 Estimate the customer behavior and provide necessary suggestions regarding the products of his 

interest.  

Reference Books:  
 1. S.P. Jain & K.L Narang, Accountancy - I Kalyani Publishers.  

 2. R.L. Gupta & V.K. Gupta, Principles and Practice of Accounting, Sultan Chand  

 3. Business Economics -S.Sankaran, Margham Publications, Chennai.  

 4. Business Economics - Kalyani Publications.  

 5. Dr. Vinod K. Singhania: Direct Taxes – Law and Practice, Taxmann Publications.  

 6. Dr. Mehrotra and Dr. Goyal: Direct Taxes – Law and Practice, SahityaBhavan Publications  
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GOVERNMENT COLLEGE (AUTONOMOUS) 

RAJAMAHENDRAVARAM 
(Re-Accredited by NAAC with “A+” Grade) 

I Year B Com  

SEMESTER-I 

COURSE 1: FUNDAMENTALS OF COMMERCE 

MODEL PAPER 

Time: 2 ½ Hours.                                                                                         Max Marks: 50 

Section (A) 
I. Answers any 3 of the following from Questions (3×10=30 M)  

1. Explain the role of commerce in economic development?  

2. Explain the concepts of National income  

3. Explain the Concepts and conventions of Accounting?  

4. Distinguish between direct and indirect taxes?  

5. What are the types of digital marketing?  

Section (B) 

II. Answer all the questions (very short answers). (1×12=12 M)  

1. Balance of Payment  

2. WTO  

3. National Income  

4. Imperfect market  

5. Accounting Cycle  

6. Business Entity Concept  

7. Financial Accounting  

8. Direct tax  

9. Indirect tax  

10. SEO  

11. Data Analytics  

12. GST  

Section (C) 

III. Match the following (1×8=8 M)  

Set –1  

1. International trade ( ) a. Geneva  

2. World Trade Organization ( ) b. between countries  

3. Balance of trade ( ) c. Export and import of good  

4. Business ( ) d. Industry and commerce  

Set – 2  

1. Indirect tax. ( ) a . central board of direct taxes  

2. CBDT power. ( ) b . direct taxes  

3. Jurisdiction ( ) c . issue of orders& directions of tax  

4. Cooperative tax. ( ) d. Customs duty 
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Unit 1: Introduction to Commerce 

What is Commerce? 

Commerce has been defined in a variety of ways by many authors, but a concise 

explanation is “Commerce is the process of purchasing and selling commodities and 

services in order to meet human needs and earn a living.” 

Importance of Commerce 

 Commerce enables the exchanging of goods and services. 

 Commerce contributes to the development of both a nation and a city. 

 Commerce generates employment possibilities for a country’s population via 

insurance and advertising. 

 Commerce is the process of storing commodities or raw materials via 

warehousing. 

 Commerce fosters import and export, which results in specialization. 

 Commerce raises the standard of living by increasing the number of persons 

employed in commercial activity. 

Scope of Commerce 

This encompasses any actions that facilitate the distribution and trade of products and 

services for the benefit of the general public. 

Various activities undertaken by those engaged in commercial occupations include the 

following: 

 Trading 

 Transporting 

 Warehousing 

 Insurance 

 Banking 

 Advertising 

 Communication 

  Tourism 

See an illustration below 

1. Trade 

 Retail and Wholesale in the Home Trade. 

 Export, Import, and Interport. 

2. Trade Facilitation 

 Financial services 

 Publicity 

 Warehousing and distribution 

 Travel and tourism 

  Communication 

 Insurance 
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Features of Commerce 

Commerce possesses the following features: 

1. Economic: A trader purchases and sells goods in order to accumulate profit. It is 

quantifiable. 

2. Profit: The fundamental nature of commerce is profit. Gifts of products to friends 

and family are not considered trade. Profit is the motor that powers commerce. 

3. Marketing: Commerce is a marketing endeavor. It is concerned with the trade, 

distribution, and production of goods. This is done on a consistent basis. Marketing is 

carried out in order to produce goods and satisfy the consumers. 

4. Utility: Commerce generates various utility in order to meet consumer wants. It 

moves products from one location to another in order to create place utility. It enables 

the creation of time utility. 

Functions of Commerce or Trading 

1. Commerce enables mass production, allowing people worldwide to enjoy 

commodities and services created both domestically and internationally. 

2. It enables the raising of funds for personal and investment purposes through the 

use of bank and other credit institutions services. 

3. It provides employment to a huge number of individuals. 

4. It aids in the movement of raw materials and completed items between production 

and consuming points via transportation. 

5. It strengthens nationalism, causing nations to become reliant as a result of their 

trading activity. 

Activities that Aids Commerce 

Commerce is made possible by the following activities: 

1. Banking: Banking aids commerce by assisting individuals in safeguarding their 

money and other precious commodities, as well as providing loans to entrepreneurs. 

2. Insurance: Insurance is a protection against risks, and insurance firms assist in re-

establishing people’s official positions if they are exposed to any dangers/losses insured 

against. 

3. Advertising: Marketing is the practice by which existing goods and services are 

brought to the public’s attention, and by which purchasing and selling are facilitated. 

4. Warehousing: Warehousing is the technique of storing things ahead of anticipated 

demand, and it ensures that trade is not hindered since items produced are stored ahead 

of anticipated need. 

5. Transportation: Transportation is the movement of persons and goods between 

locations, and it facilitates commerce. 

6. Communication: Communication is the exchange of information between two 

persons, a group, or other entities. 

Division of Commerce 

Commerce is organized into two distinct sectors:- 

1. Domestic Trade 

2. International Trade 
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1. Domestic Trade 

This is a trade that occurs within a single country. It is also referred to as domestic 

trade. 

Domestic trade is separated into two categories: 

Wholesale Trade: Wholesale trade is purchasing in bulk (in huge numbers) from 

producers or manufacturers and reselling to merchants in small portions. Wholesalers 

are those who participate in wholesale trading. 

Retail Trade: Retail trade is the process of purchasing items in small amounts and 

distributing them to the final consumer. Retailers are those who participate in retail 

trade. 

 2. Foreign Trade 

This is the exchange of goods and services between two or more countries. It is 

sometimes referred to as international trading. 

Foreign trade is classified into three categories: 

Import Trade: This refers to the process of bringing items into a country from another. 

Export Trade: This is the process of commodities being transported outside to be sold 

in another country. 

Entrepot Trade: The process by which imported items are re-exported, either within 

the same country or to another one. It is the practice of re-exporting imported goods. 

Trade is an economic concept that deals with buying and selling of goods. Trade is 

conducted between two or more parties (individuals or business entities). 

Internal trade is the trade that takes place between two parties within the geographical 

boundaries of a nation. It is also known as domestic trade or home trade. 

International trade is the trade where two or more individuals from two different 

countries are involved or two different countries are involved in the trade. It is also 

known as foreign trade. 

Let us look at some of the points of difference between the internal and international 

trade. 

Internal Trade International Trade 

Definition 

Internal trade is trade that involves buying 

and selling taking place between two 

parties which are located within the 

political and geographical boundaries of a 

country 

International trade is referred to as a trade 

that involves buying and selling of goods 

between two individuals or businesses 

located in two different countries or it can 

be trade between two different countries 

Currency exchange 

There is no exchange of currency as trade 

takes place within the boundaries of the 

nation 

Exchange of currency is there between the 

two countries/individuals/businesses 

involved in the trade 

Trade Restrictions 

No trade restrictions for internal trade 
International trade has different restrictions 

as the two countries involved in trade have 
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different policies with regards to trade 

Transportation Cost 

Transportation cost is less when trade is 

taking place within the borders of a country 

Comparatively higher transportation costs 

as goods need to be transported across the 

world 

Goods traded 

Only those goods and services are traded 

that are available in the country 

Helps countries to trade goods that are 

produced in surplus or purchase goods that 

are scarcely available 

Foreign reserve 

Does not generate any foreign reserve 
International trade generates foreign 

reserves for the two trading countries 

Balance of trade (BoT) 

The balance of trade is the distinction between the value of a nation’s imports and 

exports for a given time frame. The BoT is the largest constituent of a nation’s balance 

of payments. Economists utilise the BoT to compute the associative potency of a 

nation’s economy. The BoT is also known as the trade balance or the international trade 

balance. 

Balance of payment 

The balance of payment is a statement of all the transactions that are made between 

entities in one nation and the rest of the world over a particular time frame, such as a 

quarter or a year. To put it in other words, the BoP is a set of accounts that identifies all 

the commercial transactions operated by the nation in a specific period with the 

remaining nations of the world. It documents a record of all the monetary transactions 

performed globally by the nation on goods, services, and income during the year. 

This article is a ready reckoner guide for the students to learn the difference between the 

balance of trade and balance of payments. 

Balance of trade Balance of payments 

                                                                Definition 

Balance of trade or BoT is a financial 

statement that captures the nation’s import 

and export of commodities with the rest of 

the world. 

Balance of payment or BoP is a financial 

statement that keeps track of all the 

economic transactions by the nation with 

the rest of the world. 

                                                            What does it deal with? 

It deals with the net profit or loss that a 

country incurs from the import and export 

of goods. 

It deals with the proper accounting of the 

transactions conducted by the nation. 

                                                        Fundamental Difference 

Balance of trade (BoT) is the difference that Balance of payments (BoP) is the 
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is obtained from the export and import of 

goods. 

difference between the inflow and outflow 

of foreign exchange. 

                                                          Type of transactions included 

Transactions related to goods are included 

in BoT. 

Transactions related to transfers, goods, 

and services are included in BoP. 

                                                          Are capital transfers included? 

No Yes 

                                                            What is its net effect? 

The net effect of BoT can be either positive, 

negative, or zero. 
The net effect of BoP is always zero. 

Trade 

Trade is referred to as a basic economic activity that involves buying and selling 

different goods and services between two or more parties involved in the transaction. 

Trade that takes place between two parties is called bilateral trade, while the same 

occurring between more than two parties is called multilateral trade. 

Commerce 

Commerce is referred to as an economic activity that involves the exchange of goods 

and services or valuables between two entities. It involves purchasing goods and 

services by large organisations. Commerce mainly deals with transactions taking place 

between nations. 

Trade Commerce 

                                                                Definition 

Trade is referred to as a basic 

economic activity that involves buying 

and selling of different goods and 

services between two or more parties 

involved in the transaction. 

Commerce involves all the activities that aid in 

promoting the exchange of goods and services 

from the manufacturer to the last customers. 

Primarily, the activities are banking, 

transportation, advertising, warehousing, 

insurance, etc. 

                                                                  Reach 

Narrow Wider reach 

                                                                  Purpose 

Satisfying the social perspective of 

seller and buyer 
To look for generation of revenue 

                                                                Connects 

Buyer and seller Manufacturer and end user 

                                                        Requirement of Capital 

Trade requires more capital Commerce has less capital requirement 

                                                      Employment Opportunities 

Less as compared to Commerce More in comparison with trade 
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 Benefits of Commerce in economic and societal development: 

 1. Commerce tries to satisfy human requirements:  

As the world is changing, human needs and wants are also increasing. They are some 

needs that are called essential, and some called secondary wants. Commerce is one of 

the fields that bring the enhancement to exchange one product into another. But now, 

because of the advancement, we can get the opportunity to grab anything from 

anywhere in the world. Thus, the increase in people desires increases this field’s scope, 

and people study human wants and desires and therefore promote social welfare. 

2. Commerce is the best option to increase the standard of living. 

Commerce increases the standard of living of people. In simple words, if we define the 

standard of living, it means the quality of living enjoyed by society members. When 

people add more products to their lives, it will enhance their standard of living. To use a 

variety of products, it is first essential to secure them. Commerce also helps us plan 

things at the right time, right place, and at the right price, which improves the standard 

of living. 

 

3. Commerce builds a connection with producers and consumers: 

Commerce bridges the gap between producers and consumers because production is 

meant for ultimate consumption. Consumers build a connection between producers and 

consumers and among retailers and wholesalers. Consumers get information about any 

product through advertisements, commercials, and salesmanship. The producers of the 

products get information about goods through marketing research. Therefore, 

Commerce builds connections between the centers of production and consumption and 

makes connections between them. 
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 4. Commerce building employment opportunity: 

 The growth of the commerce industry brings a lot of employment options for people. It 

opens the doors of banking, transport, warehousing, and advertising, etc. These agencies 

need people to look after their functioning increase in production results in boosting 

employment opportunities. Therefore, the development of Commerce generates 

thousands of earning resources for people. 

5. Commerce generates income and wealth for the nation: 

 When the production of any economy increases, it will automatically increase the 

wealth of any country. .In developing companies, manufacturing industries and 

Commerce go together nearly 80% of total national income. It is the best source to 

generate foreign exchange by way of exports and duties levied by imports. Thus, 

Commerce increases the national income and brings wealth to the nation. 

 6. Commerce also quite helpful in expanding aids for trade: 

 With the increase in the growth of trade and commerce, there is also a need to expand 

and modernize aids to businesses such as banking, transport, advertising, and insurance 

are best for the smooth conduct of Commerce. 

7. Commerce also encourages industrial development: 

 Commerce looks after the smooth transaction of goods and services available by 

industry. Without the involvement of Commerce, the industry finds it difficult to 

maintain the flow of industry production. It helps in the industry by increasing the 

production of goods on the one hand. On the other hand, Commerce also helps in 

exposure to the necessary raw material and other services. Therefore, Commerce helps 

in making proper division of labour and quite beneficial for industrial progress. 

 

8. Commerce promoted international trade: 

 Commerce secures and makes a fair distribution of goods throughout the world. By 

using transport, countries do exchange their commodities and earn foreign exchange 

which promotes international trade. This is also useful for importing machinery and also 
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enhancing sophisticated technology. Thus, it shows the faster economic growth of any 

country. 

9. Commerce role in underdevelopment countries: 

 The financial ratio of underdeveloped countries is relatively low. Underdeveloped 

countries can import more technical know-how from any developed country and in 

return, advanced countries can import raw materials from undeveloped countries. 

 10. Commerce is the best options during emergencies: 

Commerce helps a lot, especially in the phase of emergencies such as earthquakes and 

wars. Commerce helps reach essential requirements such as medicines, foods, and other 

goods critical to the affected areas. Therefore, Commerce brings advancement to the 

world. It is all about the exchange of goods and services. It includes all those activities 

which directly or indirectly facilitate that exchange. 
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Unit 2: Economic Theory 

Final Goods and Intermediate Goods 

Final Goods 

• Goods that are used either for final consumption by consumers or for investment by 

producers are known as final goods. These goods do not pass through the production 

process and are not used for resale. For example, bread, butter, biscuits, etc. used by the 

consumer 

• It is not in the nature of the good but in the economic nature of its use that a good 

becomes a final good: Whether a good is a final good or an intermediate good depends on 

its use. For example, milk used by a sweet maker is an intermediate good but when it is 

used by the consumer it becomes a final good. 

Types of Final Goods- 

• Consumption goods or Consumer goods: Goods like food and clothing, and services like 

recreation that are consumed when purchased by their ultimate consumers are called 

consumption goods or consumer goods. 

• Consumer goods can be durable (TV, Mobiles, etc.) and non-durable (bread, milk, etc.) 

• Capital goods: Goods that are of a durable character and are used in the production 

process. These are tools, implements, and machines. 

• Capital goods are durable. 

• Investment is an addition to capital stock. 

Intermediate Goods 

• Intermediate goods are those goods that are meant either for reprocessing or for resale. 

Goods used in the production process during an accounting year are known as 

intermediate goods. Goods that are purchased for resale are also treated as intermediate 

goods. For example, Rice, wheat, sugar, etc. purchased by a retailer/wholesaler. 

• Intermediate goods are not included in the calculation of national income. Only final 

goods are included in the calculation of national income because the value of 

intermediate goods is included in the value of final .goods. If it is included in national 

income it will lead to the problem of double counting. 

Stock and Flow 

Stock 

• A stock is a quantity that is measured at a point of time i.e. at 4 p.m., on 31st March, etc. 



 

D.Bhavani Sankar Reddy, Dept of Commerce, Government (A) College, Rajahmundry. 9985757345 

• It has no time dimension. 

• Wealth, population, money supply, wealth, stock, inventory, etc. are stock concepts. 

Flow 

• A flow is a quantity that is measured over a period of time i.e. days, months, years, etc. 

• It has a time dimension. 

• National income, population growth, income, change in stock, value-added, change in 

inventory, etc. are flow concepts. 

Gross Investment and Net Investment 

• Part of our final output that comprises capital goods constitutes a gross investment of an 

economy. 

• These may be machines, tools, and implements; buildings, office spaces, storehouses, or 

infrastructure like roads, bridges, airports, or jetties. 

• A part of the capital goods produced this year goes for the replacement of existing capital 

goods and is not an addition to the stock of capital goods already existing and its value 

needs to be subtracted from gross investment for arriving at the measure for net 

investment. This part is called Depreciation. 

• Depreciation is also known as 'Consumption of Fixed Capital'. 

• Net Investment = Gross Investment - Depreciation 

• Depreciation is thus an annual allowance for the wear and tear of a capital good. 

• Depreciation is an accounting concept. No real expenditure may have actually been 

incurred each year yet depreciation is annually accounted for. 

Circular Flow of Income 

There may fundamentally be four kinds of contributions that can be made during the 

production of goods and services: 

• The contribution made by human labour, remuneration for which is called wage 

• The contribution made by capital, remuneration for which is called interest 

• The contribution made by entrepreneurship, remuneration of which is profit 

• The contribution made by fixed natural resources (called ‘land’), remuneration for which 

is called rent. 
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Circular flow of income in a two-sector economy 

• Households are owners of factors of production, they provide factor services to the firms 

(producing units). Firms provide factor payments in exchange for their factor services. 

So, factor payments flow from firms (producing units) to households. 

• Households purchase goods and services from firms (producing units) for which they 

make payments to them. So, consumption expenditure (spending on goods and services) 

flows from households to firms. 

• The aggregate consumption by the households of the economy is equal to the aggregate 

expenditure on goods and services produced by the firms in the economy. 

• The aggregate spending of the economy must be equal to the aggregate income earned by 

the factors of production (the flows are equal at A and C). 

• Real Flow: Real flow is the flow of factor services and goods and services between 

households and firms. 

• Nominal Flow: Nominal flow/Money flow is the flow of factor payments and payments 

for goods and services between households and firms. 

Factor Cost and Market Price 

Factor cost includes only the payment to factors of production, it does not include any tax. 

In order to arrive at the market prices, we have to add to the factor cost the total indirect 

taxes less total subsidies. 

Market price - Indirect taxes (IT) + Subsidies = Factor Cost 

Factor costs + Indirect taxes (I.T.) - Subsidies = Market price 

⇒ Factor costs + Net Indirect tax (NIT) = Market price 

• GDPmp = GDPfc + I.T. - Subsidies 

• GDPmp = GDPfc + net I.T. 

National Product and Domestic Product 

Gross Domestic Product measures the aggregate production of final goods and services 

taking place within the domestic economy during a year. But the whole of it may not 

accrue to the citizens of the country. For example, a citizen of India working in Saudi 

Arabia may be earning her wage and it will be included in the Saudi Arabian GDP. But 

legally speaking, she is an Indian. Is there a way to take into account the earnings made 

by Indians abroad or by the factors of production owned by Indians? When we try to do 

this, in order to maintain symmetry, we must deduct the earnings of the foreigners who 

are working within our domestic economy, or the payments to the factors of production 
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owned by the foreigners. For example, the profits earned by the Korean-owned Hyundai 

car factory will have to be subtracted from the GDP of India. 

The macroeconomic variable which takes into accounts such additions and subtractions 

are known as Gross National Product (GNP). 

GNP = GDP + Factor income earned by the domestic factors of production employed in 

the rest of the world – Factor income earned by the factors of production of the rest of the 

world employed in the domestic economy 

Hence, GNP = GDP + Net factor income from abroad (NFIA) 

• The national product includes the production activities of residents irrespective of 

whether performed within the economic territory or outside it. 

• In comparison, the domestic product includes the production activity of the production 

units located in the economic territory irrespective of whether carried out by the residents 

or non-residents. 

Gross and Net 

Gross - depreciation (consumption of fixed capital) = Net 

Summary 

1. Gross - depreciation = Net 

2. Market price - N.I.T = Factor cost 

3. Domestic + NFIA = National 

Methods of Calculating National Income 

1. The Product or Value Added Method Or Production Method 

2. Expenditure Method Or Final Expenditure Method 

3. Income Method or Income Distribution Method 

1. Value Added Method Or Production Method 

It is now a matter of general practice to group all the production units of the economic 

territory into three broad groups: primary sector, secondary sector, and tertiary sectors. 

Inventory: In economics, the stock of unsold finished goods, semi-finished goods, or raw 

materials which a firm carries from one year to the next is called inventory. It is a stock 

variable. 
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Change of inventories of a firm during a year ≡ production of the firm during the year – 

sale of the firm during the year. It is a flow variable. 

Inventories are treated as capital. Addition to the stock of capital of a firm is known as an 

investment. Therefore, a change in the inventory of a firm is treated as an investment. 

There can be three major categories of investment. 

• First is the rise in the value of inventories of a firm over a year which is treated as 

investment expenditure undertaken by the firm. 

• The second category of investment is fixed business investment, which is defined as the 

addition of the machinery, factory buildings, and equipment employed by the firms. 

• The last category of investment is residential investment, which refers to the addition of 

housing facilities. 

Changes in inventories may be planned or unplanned. 

• In case of an unexpected fall in sales, the firm will have unsold stock of goods that it had 

not anticipated. Hence there will be an unplanned accumulation of inventories. 

• In the opposite case where there is an unexpected rise in sales; there will be unplanned 

dissimulation of inventories. 

Value added of a firm = Value of production of the firm (Value of output) – Value of 

intermediate goods used by the firm (value of raw materials) - - - - - -(i) 

Also, Change of inventories = production of the firm – sale of the firm 

⇒ Production of the firm = Change of inventories + Sale of the firm 

∴ Equation (i) can also be written as 

Value added of a firm = Change of inventories + Sale of the firm - Value of intermediate 

goods used by the firm 

Net Value Added = Gross Value Added - Depreciation 

If we sum the gross value added of all the firms of the economy in a year, we get a 

measure of the value of the aggregate amount of goods and services produced by the 

economy in a year. Such an estimate is called Gross Domestic Product (GDP). 

In the production method, we first find out Gross Value Added at Market Price (GVAmp ) 

in each sector and then take their sum to arrive at GDPmp. 

Thus, GDPmp = Sum total of gross value added (GVAmp) of all the firms in the economy. 
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2. Income Method 

In this method, we first estimate factor payments by each sector. The sum of such factor 

payments equals Net Value Added at Factor Cost (NVAfc) by that sector. Then we take 

sum total of NVAfc by all the sectors to arrive at NDPfc. 

The components of NDPfc are: 

1. Compensation of employees 

2. Rent and royalty 

3. Interest 

4. Profits 

i.e., (1) + (2) + (3) + (4) = NDPfc 

1. Compensation of employees: It is the total remuneration in cash or in kind, payable by 

an enterprise to an employee in return for work done by the latter during the accounting 

period. 

The main components of compensation of employees are : 

1. Wages and salaries 

• in cash 

• in kind 

2. Social security contributions by employers. 

Rent: It is the amount receivable by a landlord from a tenant for the use of land. 

Royalty: It is the amount receivable by the landlord for granting the leasing rights of sub-

soil assets. 

Interest: It is the amount payable by a production unit to the owners of financial assets in 

the production unit. The production unit uses these assets for production and in turn 

makes interest payments, imputed or actual. 

Profit: It is a residual factor payment by the production unit to the owners of the 

production unit. 

The main source of data on factor payments is the accounts of production units. Since 

accounts of most production units are not available to the estimators, and also since the 

accounting practices differ, it is not possible for the estimators to clearly identify the 

components. Therefore, in cases where total factors payment is estimable but not its 

different components, an additional factor payment item called ‘mixed income’ is added. 
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Since this problem arises mainly in the case of self-employed people like doctors, 

chartered accountants, consultants, etc, this factor payment is popularly called “mixed 

income of the self-employed”. 

In case there is such an item then, 

NDPfc = Compensation of employees + Rent and royalty + Interest + Profit + Mixed 

income (if any) 

There is another term used in factor payments. It is ‘operating surplus’. It is defined as the 

sum of rent and royalty, interest, and profits. 

Operating Surplus = Rent and royalty + Interest + Profit 

∴ NDPfc = Compensation of employees + operating surplus + mixed income (if any) 

Once we estimate NDPfc, we can find NNPfc, or national income, by adding NFIA. 

NDPfc + NFIA = NNPfc. 

3. Final Expenditure Method 

In this method, we take the sum of final expenditures on consumption and investment. 

This sum equals GDPmp. These final expenditures are on the output produced within the 

economic territory of the country. 

Its main components are: Private final consumption expenditure (PFCE) + Government 

final consumption expenditure (GFCE) + Gross domestic capital formation (GDCF) 

(Gross Investment) + Net exports (= export - imports) (X-M) = GDPmp 

=GDPmp - Depreciation + NFIA -NIT 

= NNPfc 

= National Income 

Note: 

• GDCF= Net domestic fixed capital formation + (Closing stock - Opening stock) + 

Consumption of fixed capital 

• Closing stock - opening stock = Net change in stocks. 

Precautions in making estimates of National Income: 

A. Value Added (Production) Method: 

1. Avoid Double Counting: Value added equals value of output less intermediate cost. 

There is a possibility that instead of counting ‘value added’ one may count the value of 
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output. You can verify by taking some imaginary numerical example that counting only 

values of output will lead to counting the same output more than once. This will lead to 

an overestimation of national income. There are two alternative ways of avoiding double 

counting: (a) count only value-added and (b) count only the value of final products. 

2. Do not include the sale of second-hand goods: Sale of the used goods is not a 

production activity. The good should not be treated as fresh production and therefore 

doesn’t qualify for inclusion in national income. However, any brokerage or commission 

paid to facilitate the sale is a fresh production activity. It should be included in 

production but to the extent of brokerage or commission only. 

3. Self-consumed output must be included: Output produced but retained for self-

consumption, rather than selling in the market, is output and must be included in 

estimates. Services of owner-occupied buildings, farmers consuming their own produce, 

etc. are some examples 

B. Income Distribution Method: 

1. Avoid transfers: National income includes only factor payments, i.e. payment for the 

services rendered to the production units by the owners of factors. Any payment for 

which no service is rendered is called a transfer, and not a production activity. Gifts, 

donations, charities, etc. are the main examples. Since transfers are not a production 

activity it must not be included in national income. 

2. Avoid capital gain: Capital gain refers to the income from the sale of second-hand 

goods and financial assets. Income from the sale of old cars, old houses, bonds, 

debentures, etc. are some examples. These transactions are not production transactions. 

So, any income arising to the owners of such things is not a factor income. 

3. Include income from the self-consumed output: When a house owner lives in that 

house, he does not pay any rent. But in fact, he pays rent to himself. Since rent is a 

payment for services rendered, even though rendered to the owner itself, it must be 

counted as a factor payment. 

4. Include free services provided by the owners of the production units: Owners work 

in their own units but do not charge salaries. Owners provide finance but do not charge 

any interest. Owners do production in their own buildings but do not charge rent. 

Although they do not charge, the services have been performed. The imputed (estimated) 

value of these must be included in national income. 

C. Final Expenditure Method: 

1. Avoid intermediate expenditure: By definition, the method includes only final 

expenditures, i.e. expenditures on consumption and investment. Like in the value-added 

method, the inclusion of intermediate expenditures like that on raw materials, etc, will 

mean double counting. 
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2. Do not include expenditure on second-hand goods and financial assets: Buying 

second-hand goods is not a fresh production activity. Buying financial assets is not a 

production activity because financial assets are neither goods nor services. Therefore they 

should not be included in estimates of national income. 

3. Include the self-use of own-produced final products: For example, a house owner 

using the house for himself. Although explicitly he does not incur any expenditure, 

implicitly he is making payment of rent to himself. Since the house is producing a 

service, the imputed value of this service must be included in national income. 

4. Avoid transfer expenditures: A transfer payment is a payment against which no 

services are rendered. Therefore no production takes place. Since no production takes 

place it has no place in national income. Charities, donations, gifts, scholarships, etc. are 

some examples. 

National Product and Other Aggregates 

First, let us note that out of NI (NNPfc), which is earned by the firms and government 

enterprises, a part of the profit is not distributed among the factors of production. This is 

called Undistributed Profits (UP). We have to deduct UP from NI to arrive at PI since UP 

does not accrue to households. Similarly, Corporate Tax, which is imposed on the 

earnings made by the firms, will also have to be deducted from the NI, since it does not 

accrue to the households. On the other hand, the households do receive interest payments 

from private firms or the government on past loans advanced by them. And households 

may have to pay interest to the firms and the government as well, in case they had 

borrowed money from either. So, we have to deduct the net interest paid by the 

households to the firms and government. The households receive transfer payments from 

the government and firms (pensions, scholarships, prizes, for example) which have to be 

added to calculate the Personal Income of the households. 

Personal Income (PI) = NI – Undistributed profits – Corporate tax – Net interest payments 

made by households + Transfer payments to the households from the government and 

firms. 

However, even PI is not the income over which the households have a complete say. They 

have to pay taxes from PI. If we deduct the Personal Tax Payments (income tax, for 

example) and Non-tax Payments (such as fines) from PI, we obtain what is known as 

Personal Disposable Income. 

Personal Disposable Income (PDI ) = PI – Personal tax payments – Non-tax payments. 

Personal Disposable Income is the part of the aggregate income which belongs to the 

households. They may decide to consume a part of it and save the rest. 

National Disposable Income = Net National Product at market prices + Other current 

transfers from the rest of the world 
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The idea behind National Disposable Income is that it gives an idea of what is the 

maximum amount of goods and services the domestic economy has at its disposal. 

Current transfers from the rest of the world include items such as gifts, aids, etc. 

Private Income = Factor income from net domestic product (NDPfc) accruing to the 

private sector + National debt interest + Net factor income from abroad + Current 

transfers from government + Other net transfers from the rest of the world. {see the note 

below} 

Note: 

• The sum of net value added by all the production units in the domestic territory is net 

domestic product of factor cost (NDPfc). All the income generated in a year is not 

received by consumer households. Income from property and entrepreneurship accruing 

to the departmental commercial enterprise of the government is retained by the 

government. Secondly, non-departmental enterprises of the government save a part of 

their profits for future expansion. This sum also is not available for distribution. It these 

two sums are deducted from NDPfc, we get income from domestic product or NDPfc 

accruing to the private sector. 

• Income from domestic product accruing to the private sector = NDPfc – income from 

property and entrepreneurship accruing to the government administration department - 

savings of non-departmental enterprises. 

• 'National debt interest’ is the interest paid by the government on loans taken to meet its 

administrative expenditure, a consumption expenditure. Since interest on loans taken to 

meet consumption expenditure is not a factor income it was not included in NDPfc. But 

since it is a disposable income it is added to NDPfc to arrive at disposable income of the 

private sector, called Private Income. 

Remember this Formula Chart for solving Numerical Problems: 

NDPfc 

(-) Income from Property and Entrepreneurship accruing to the government administrative 

departments 

(-) Saving of non-departmental enterprises 

= NDPfc accruing to the private sector 

(+) Net factor income from abroad 

(+) National debt interest 

(+) Current transfers from the government administrative departments 

(+) Net current transfers from the rest of the world 
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= Private Income 

(-) Saving of private corporate sector (net of retained earnings of foreign companies) 

(-) Corporation tax 

= Personal Income 

(-) Direct taxes paid by households 

(-) Miscellaneous receipts of government administrative departments. 

= Personal Disposable Income 

Basic National Income Aggregates 

1. Gross Domestic Product at Market Prices (GDPMP) i. GDP is the market value of 

all final goods and services produced within a domestic territory of a country measured in 

a year. 

ii. All production done by the national residents or the non-residents in a country gets 

included, regardless of whether that production is owned by a local company or a foreign 

entity. 

2. GDP at Factor Cost (GDPFC) GDPFC = GDPMP - NIT 

3. Net Domestic Product at Market Prices (NDPMP) NDPMP = GDPMP - Depreciation 

4. NDP at Factor Cost (NDPFC) or Domestic Income NDPFC = NDPMP - NIT 

5. Gross National Product at Market Prices (GNPMP) GNPMP = GDPMP - NFIA 

6. GNP at Factor Cost (GNPFC) GNPFC = GNPMP - NIT 

7. Net National Product at Market Prices (NNPMP) NNPMP = GNPMP - Depreciation 

8. NNP at Factor Cost (NNPFC) 

Or 

National Income (NI) NI = NDPFC + NFIA 

Nominal and Real GDP 

Real GDP (GDP at constant prices) Nominal GDP (GDP at current prices) 

1. When GDP is measured at constant prices or the base year’s prices, it is known as Real 

GDP. 1. When GDP is measured at the prevailing or the current year’s prices, it is 

known as Nominal GDP. 
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2. It will only increase when there is an increase in the flow of goods and services in the 

economy. 2. It may increase even if there is no increase in the flow of goods and 

services in the economy. 

GDP Deflator: It is the ratio of nominal GDP to real GDP. 

GDP Deflator = ( Nominal GDP/Real GDP x 100) % 

Consumer Price Index (CPI): We calculate the cost of purchase of a given basket of 

commodities in the base year. We also calculate the cost of purchase of the same basket 

in the current year. Then we express the latter as a percentage of the former. This gives 

us the Consumer Price Index of the current year vis-´a-vis the base year. 

Wholesale Price Index (WPI): It is worth noting that many commodities have two sets of 

prices. One is the retail price that the consumer actually pays. The other is the wholesale 

price, the price at which goods are traded in bulk. These two may differ in value because 

of the margin kept by traders. Goods that are traded in bulk (such as raw materials or 

semi-finished goods) are not purchased by ordinary consumers. Like CPI, the index for 

wholesale prices is called Wholesale Price Index (WPI). In countries like USA, it is 

referred to as Producer Price Index (PPI). 

Consumer Price Index or Wholesale Price Index GDP Deflator 

1. The goods purchased by consumers do not represent all the goods which are produced 

in a country. 1. GDP deflator takes into account all such goods and services. 

2. CPI includes prices of goods consumed by the representative consumer, hence it 

includes prices of imported goods. 2. GDP deflator does not include prices of 

imported goods. 

3. The weights are constant in CPI. 3. The weights differ according to the production 

level of each good in the GDP deflator. 

GDP and Welfare 

If a person has more income he or she can buy more goods and services and his or her 

material well-being improves. So it may seem reasonable to treat his or her income level 

as his or her level of well-being. 

But there are at least three reasons why this may not be correct: 

1. Distribution of GDP – how uniform is it: If the GDP of the country is rising, the 

welfare may not rise as a consequence. This is because the rise in GDP may be 

concentrated in the hands of very few individuals or firms. For the rest, the income may 

in fact have fallen. In such a case the welfare of the entire country cannot be said to have 

increased. 

2. Non-monetary exchanges: Many activities in an economy are not evaluated in monetary 

terms. For example, the domestic services women perform at home are not paid for. In 
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barter exchanges, goods (or services) are directly exchanged against each other. But since 

money is not being used here, these exchanges are not registered as part of economic 

activity. In developing countries, where many remote regions are underdeveloped, these 

kinds of exchanges do take place, but they are generally not counted in the GDPs of these 

countries. This is a case of underestimation of GDP. Hence, GDP calculated in a standard 

manner may not give us a clear indication of the productive activity and well-being of a 

country. 

3. Externalities: Externalities refer to the benefits (or harms) a firm or an individual 

causes to another for which they are not paid (or penalized). For example, let us suppose 

there is an oil refinery that refines crude petroleum and sells it in the market. The output 

of the refinery is the amount of oil it refines. We can estimate the value added by the 

refinery by deducting the value of intermediate goods used by the refinery (crude oil in 

this case) from the value of its output. The value added by the refinery will be counted as 

part of the GDP of the economy. But in carrying out the production the refinery may also 

be polluting the nearby river. This may cause harm to the people who use the water of the 

river. Hence their well-being will fall. Pollution may also kill fish or other organisms of 

the river on which fish survive. As a result, the fishermen of the river may be losing their 

livelihood. In this case, the GDP is not taking into account such negative externalities. 

Therefore, if we take GDP as a measure of the welfare of the economy we shall be 

overestimating the actual welfare. This was an example of a negative externality. There 

can be cases of positive externalities as well. In such cases, GDP will underestimate the 

actual welfare of the economy. 

What is demand? 

Demand simply means a consumer’s desire to buy goods and services without any 

hesitation and pay the price for it. In simple words, demand is the number of goods that 

the customers are ready and willing to buy at several prices during a given time frame. 

Determinants of Demand 

There are many determinants of demand, but the top five determinants of demand are as 

follows:  

Product cost: Demand of the product changes as per the change in the price of the 

commodity. People deciding to buy a product remain constant only if all the factors 

related to it remain unchanged. 

The income of the consumers: When the income increases, the number of goods 

demanded also increases. Likewise, if the income decreases, the demand also decreases. 

Costs of related goods and services: For a complimentary product, an increase in the 

cost of one commodity will decrease the demand for a complimentary product. 

Example: An increase in the rate of bread will decrease the demand for butter. 

Similarly, an increase in the rate of one commodity will generate the demand for a 

substitute product to increase. Example: Increase in the cost of tea will raise the demand 

for coffee and therefore, decrease the demand for tea. 
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Consumer expectation: High expectation of income or expectation in the increase in 

price of a good also leads to an increase in demand. Similarly, low expectation of 

income or low pricing of goods will decrease the demand. 

Buyers in the market: If the number of buyers for a commodity are more or less, then 

there will be a shift in demand. 

You may also want to know: What are the Shifts in the Demand Curve? 

Types of Demand 

Few important different types of demand are as follows: 

1. Price demand: It refers to various types of quantities of goods or services that a 

customer will buy at a quoted price and given time, considering the other things remain 

constant. 

2. Income demand: It refers to various types of quantities of goods or services that a 

customer will buy at different stages of income, considering the other things remain 

constant. 

3. Cross demand: This means that the product’s demand does not depend on its own 

cost but depends on the cost of the other related commodities. 

4. Direct demand: When goods or services satisfy an individual’s wants directly, it 

is known as direct demand. 

5. Derived demand or Indirect demand: The goods or services demanded or needed 

for manufacturing the goods and satisfying the consumer indirectly is known as derived 

demand. 

6. Joint demand: To produce a product there are many things that are related to each 

other, for example, to produce bread, we need services like an oven, fuel, flour mill, and 

more. So, the demand for other additional things to produce a product is known as joint 

demand. 

7. Composite demand: A composite demand can be described when goods and 

services are utilised for more than one cause. Example: Coal 

The Law of Demand 

The law of demand is interpreted as ‘the quantity demanded of a product comes down if 

the price of the product goes up, keeping other factors constant.’ In other words, if the 

cost of the product increases, then the aggregate quantity demanded decreases. This is 

because the opportunity cost of the customers increases that leads the customers to go 

for any other substitute or they may not purchase it. The law of demand and its 

exceptions are really inquisitive concepts. 
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Consumer proclivity theory assists us in comprehending the combination of two 

commodities that a customer will purchase based on the market prices of the 

commodities and subject to a customer’s budget restriction. The amount of a 

commodity that a customer actually purchases is the interesting part. This is best 

elucidated in microeconomics utilising the demand function. 

Demand can be of the following types: 

Market demand 

Individual demand 

Cross demand 

Price demand 

Income demand 

Composite demand 

Joint demand 

Direct and derived demand 

The nine different types of demand are as follows: 

1. Price Demand: 

Assuming other factors as constant, a relationship between the price and demand of a 

commodity is known as Price Demand. Price Demand can be shown as: 

Dx = f(Px) 

Where, 

Dx = Demand for the given Commodity 

f = Functional Relationship 

Px = Price of the given Commodity 

2. Cross Demand: 

Assuming other things remaining as constant, a relationship between the demand of a 

given commodity and the price of related commodities is known as Cross Demand.  
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3. Income Demand: 

Assuming other factors as constant, a relationship between the consumer’s income and 

the quantity demanded for a commodity is known as Income Demand. Income Demand 

can be shown as: 

Dx = f(Y) 

Where, 

Dx = Demand for the given Commodity 

f = Functional Relationship 

Y = Income of the Consumer 

4. Joint Demand: 

When demand for two or more goods arises simultaneously for satisfying a particular 

want of the consumer, then such type of demand is known as Joint Demand. For 

example, the demand for milk, coffee beans, and sugar is a joint demand as all these 

goods are demanded together to prepare coffee. 

5. Composite Demand: 

When a commodity can be used for more than one purpose, then such type of demand is 

known as Composite Demand. For example, the demand for water is a composite 

demand as it can be used for various purposes like bathing, drinking, cooking, etc. 

6. Derived Demand: 

The kind of demand for a commodity, which depends on the demand for other goods, is 

known as Derived Demand. For example, demand for workers/labour, producing bags is 

a derived demand as it depends on the demand for bags. 

7. Direct Demand: 

When a commodity directly satisfies the demand of consumers, then its demand is 

known as Direct Demand. For example, demand for books, stationery, clothes, food, 

etc., is a direct demand as these goods directly satisfy the wants. 

8. Competitive Demand: 

When two commodities are close substitutes of each other and an increase in the 

demand for one commodity will decrease the demand for the other commodity, then the 

demand for any one of the commodities is known as Competitive Demand. For 

example, an increase in demand for tea might decrease the demand for coffee, which 

makes the demand for these goods competitive demand. This happens because when 
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consumers purchase more of one commodity (say tea), it leads to a lesser requirement 

for the other commodity (say coffee). 

9. Alternative Demand: 

Demand for a commodity is known as alternative demand when it can be satisfied by 

using different alternatives. For example, there are number of alternatives to satisfy the 

demand for clothes like jeans, shirts, trousers, suits, saree, pants, etc. 

Elasticity is a concept in economics that talks about the effect of change in one 

economic variable on the other.   

Elasticity of Demand, on the other hand, specifically measures the effect of change in an 

economic variable on the quantity demanded of a product. There are several factors that 

affect the quantity demanded for a product such as the income levels of people, price of 

the product, price of other products in the segment, and various others.  

 Let’s begin our blog with a definition of Elasticity of Demand and then we will explore 

the different types of Elasticity of Demand.  

 Elasticity of Demand 

 Elasticity of Demand, or Demand Elasticity, is the measure of change in quantity 

demanded of a product in response to a change in any of the market variables, like price, 

income etc. It measures the shift in demand when other economic factors change.  

In other words, the elasticity of demand is the percentage change in quantity demanded 

divided by the percentage change in another economic variable.  

 The demand for a commodity is affected by different economic variables:   

1. Price of the commodity 

2. Price of related commodities  

3. Income level of consumers  

We will read about these in detail, later in the blog.   

“The elasticity (or responsiveness) of demand in a market is great or small according as 

the amount demanded increases much or little for a given fall in price, and diminishes 

much or little for a given rise in price”.  

– Alfred Marshall, British Economist  
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3 Types of Elasticity of Demand  

On the basis of different factors affecting the quantity demanded for a product, elasticity 

of demand is categorized into mainly three categories: Price Elasticity of Demand 

(PED), Cross Elasticity of Demand (XED), and Income Elasticity of Demand (YED).  

1. Price Elasticity of Demand (PED)  

Any change in the price of a commodity, whether it’s a decrease or increase, affects the 

quantity demanded for a product. For example, when there is a rise in the prices of 

ceiling fans, the quantity demanded goes down.    

This measure of responsiveness of quantity demanded when there is a change in price is 

termed as the Price Elasticity of Demand (PED).  

The mathematical formula given to calculate the Price Elasticity of Demand is:   

  PED = % Change in Quantity Demanded % / Change in Price  

The result obtained from this formula determines the intensity of the effect of price 

change on the quantity demanded for a commodity.   

2. Income Elasticity of Demand (YED)  

The income levels of consumers play an important role in the quantity demanded for a 

product. This can be understood by looking at the difference in goods sold in the rural 

markets versus the goods sold in metro cities.  

The Income Elasticity of Demand, also represented by YED, refers to the sensitivity of 

quantity demanded for a certain good to a change in real income (the income earned by 

an individual after accounting for inflation) of the consumers who buy this good, 

keeping all other things constant. The formula given to calculate the Income Elasticity 

of Demand is given as:  

YED = % Change in Quantity Demanded% / Change in Income   

The result obtained from this formula helps to determine whether a good is a necessity 

good or a luxury good.   

3. Cross Elasticity of Demand (XED) 

 In a market where there is an oligopoly, multiple players compete. Thus, the quantity 

demanded for a product does not only depend on itself but rather, there is an effect even 

when prices of other goods change.  

 Cross Elasticity of Demand, also represented as XED, is an economic concept that 

measures the sensitiveness of quantity demanded of one good (X) when there is a 

change in the price of another good (Y), and that’s why it is also referred to as Cross-

Price Elasticity of Demand.  
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The formula given to calculate the Cross Elasticity of Demand is given as:   

XED = (% Change in Quantity Demanded for one good (X)%) / (Change in Price of 

another Good (Y))  

The result obtained for a substitute good would always come out to be positive as 

whenever there is a rise in the price of a good, the demand for its substitute rises. 

Whereas, the result will be negative for a complementary good.   

These three types of Elasticity of Demand measure the sensitivity of quantity demanded 

to a change in the price of the good, income of consumers buying the good, and the 

price of another good.   

Apart from these three types, we have some other types of Elasticity of Demand which 

we would look at now.  

5 other types of Elasticity of Demand 

The effect of change in economic variables is not always the same on the quantity 

demanded for a product.  

 The demand for a product can be elastic, inelastic, or unitary, depending on the rate of 

change in the demand with respect to the change in the price of a product.  

 On the basis of the amount of fluctuation shown in the quantity demanded of a good, it 

is termed as ‘elastic’, ‘inelastic’, and ‘unitary’. 

• An elastic demand is one that shows a larger fluctuation in the quantity demanded 

of a product, in response to even a little change in another economic variable. For 

example, if there is a hike of $0.5 in the price of a cup of coffee, there are very high 

chances of a steep decline in the quantity demanded.   

• An inelastic demand is one that shows a very little fluctuation in the quantity 

demanded with respect to a change in another economic variable. An example of this 

can be petrol or diesel.   

• Unitary elasticity is one in which the fluctuation in one variable and quantity 

demanded is equal.  

We can further classify these elastic and inelastic types of demand into five categories.  

1. Perfectly Elastic Demand  

When there is a sharp rise or fall due to a change in the price of the commodity, it is 

said to be perfectly elastic demand. In perfectly elastic demand, even a small rise in 

price can result in a fall in demand of the good to zero, whereas a small decline in the 

price can increase the demand to infinity.   



 

D.Bhavani Sankar Reddy, Dept of Commerce, Government (A) College, Rajahmundry. 9985757345 

A Flatter curve will represent a higher elastic demand. Thus, the slope of the demand 

curve for a perfectly elastic demand is horizontal.  

2. Perfectly Inelastic Demand  

A perfectly inelastic demand is the one in which there is no change measured against a 

price change. The numerical value obtained from the PED formula comes out as zero 

for a perfectly inelastic demand. The demand curve for a perfectly inelastic demand is a 

vertical line i.e. the slope of the curve is zero.   

3. Relatively Elastic Demand 

Relatively elastic demand refers to the demand when the proportionate change in the 

demand is greater than the proportionate change in the price of the good. The numerical 

value of relatively elastic demand ranges between one to infinity.   

The demand curve of relatively elastic demand is gradually sloping.  

4. Relatively Inelastic Demand  

In a relatively inelastic demand, the proportionate change in the quantity demanded for 

a product is always less than the proportionate change in the price.   

The numerical value of relatively inelastic demand always comes out as less than 1 and 

the demand curve is rapidly sloping for such type of demand.  

 5. Unitary Elastic Demand 

 When the proportionate change in the quantity demanded for a product is equal to the 

proportionate change in the price of the commodity, it is said to be unitary elastic 

demand.  

 The numerical value for unitary elastic demand is equal to 1. The demand curve for 

unitary elastic demand is represented as a rectangular hyperbola. 
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Unit 3: Accounting Principles 
 

Accounting is a language of the business. Financial statements prepared by the 

accountant communication financial information to the various stakeholders for 

decision-making purpose. Therefore, it is important that financial statements prepared 

by different organizations should be prepared on uniform basis. Also there shouldbe 

consistency over a period of time in the preparation of these financial statements. If 

every accountant starts following his own norms and notions for accounting of different 

items then there will be an utter confusion. To avoid confusion and to achieve 

uniformity, accounting process is applied within the conceptual framework of 

‘Generally Accepted Accounting Principles’ (GAAPs). The term GAAPs is used to 

describe rules developed for the preparation of the financial statements and are called 

concepts, conventions, postulates, principles etc. These GAAPs are the backbone of the 

accounting information system, without which the whole system cannot even stand 

erectly. These principles are the ground rules, which define the parameters and 

constraints within which accounting reports are generated. Accounting principles are 

basic norms and assumptions on which the whole accounting system has been 

developed and established. Accountant also adheres to various accounting standards 

issued by the regulatory authority for the standardization of accounting policies to be 

followed under specific circumstances. These conceptual frameworks, GAAPs and 

accounting standards are considered as the theory base of accounting. 

Accounting Concepts  

Accounting concepts define the assumptions on the basis of which financial statements 

of a business entity are prepared. Certain concepts are perceived, assumed and accepted 

in accounting to provide a unifying structure and internal logic to accounting process. 

The word concept means idea or notion, which has universal application. Financial 

transactions are interpreted in the light of the concepts, which govern accounting 

methods. Concepts are those basic assumptions and conditions, which form the basis 

upon which the accountancy has been laid. Unlike physical science, accounting 

concepts are only result of broad consensus. These accounting concepts lay the 

foundation on the basis of which the accounting principles are formulated. 

Accounting Principles  

“Accounting principles are a body of doctrines commonly associated with the theory 

and procedures of accounting serving as an explanation of current practices and as a 

guide for selection of conventions or procedures where alternatives exist.”  

Accounting principles must satisfy the following conditions:  

1. They should be based on real assumptions; 

2. They must be simple, understandable and explanatory; 

3. They must be followed consistently;  

4. They should be able to reflect future predictions;  

5. They should be informational for the users. 

Accounting Conventions  

Accounting conventions emerge out of accounting practices, commonly known as 

accounting principles, adopted by various organizations over a period of time. These 

conventions are derived by usage and practice. The accountancy bodies of the world 

may change any of the convention to improve the quality of accounting information. 

Accounting conventions need not have universal application. In the study material, the 
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terms ‘accounting concepts’, ‘accounting principles’ and ‘accounting conventions’ have 

been used interchangeably to mean those basic points of agreement on which financial 

accounting theory and practice are founded. 

Concepts, Principles and Conventions  

Now we shall study in detail the various accounting concepts on which accounting is 

based. The following are the widely accepted accounting concepts:  

 

Accounting Principles: Set of doctrines generally associated with theory and procedure 

of accounting. Accounting principles are the rules and guidelines that companies must 

follow when reporting financial data. The Financial Accounting Standards Board 

(FASB) issues a standardized set of accounting principles in the U.S. referred to as 

generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP).  

1. Seperate Entity : This concept says business is separate and businessman is separate. 

Further, the separate entity concept states that we should always separately record the 

transactions of a business and its owners. The concept is most critical in regard to a sole 

proprietorship, since this is the situation in which the affairs of the owner and the 

business are most likely to be intermingled. Effect : Capital A/c and Drawing A/c 

emerges in the account books of the organization.  

2. Money Measurement: This concept says only events/transactions which are 

measurable in terms of money are to be recorded in the account books. The monetary 

unit principle states that business transactions should only be recorded if they can be 

expressed in terms of a currency. In other words, anything that is non-quantifiable 

should not be recorded a business’ financial accounts. Over time, money has been 

adopted as a measurement unit in accounting. Example: Qualification and Experience of 

owner are not shown in Financial Statements and similarly value of Human Resources 

are not shown in Financial Statements.  

3. Periodicity : The periodicity concept, can be also called the time interval concept, is 

a period during which business enterprises are required to prepare financial statement at 

specified intervals. Interim reporting (Halfyearly/Quarterly) cannot be termed as 

accounting period. Financial i.e. from 1st April to 31st March is normally termed as 

Accounting Period for the business organizations. Accounting period is not just to know 

the result (Profit/Loss) for period but it is also to conclude and not further recording 

should be possible for that accounting period.  

4. Accrual Concept: According to this concept Items and Events are recoded when they 

are earned/expended and not received/paid. Because of this concept Outstanding/ 

Prepaid items arise in the financial statement. The general concept of accrual accounting 

is that economic events are recognized by matching revenues to expenses (the matching 

principle) at the time when the transaction occurs rather than when payment is made or 

received.  

5. Matching Concept: According to this concept Expenses are to be matched with the 

revenue to which they pertains. The matching principle requires that revenues and any 

related expenses be recognized together in the same reporting period. Thus, if there is a 

cause-and-effect relationship between revenue and certain expenses, then record them at 

the same time. Example: Royalty income of one period should be matched with the 

expenditure related with royalty earning  

6. Going Concern: According to this concept in accounting an enterprise is considered 

as Going Concern and it is presumed that it will continue it’s operations for the forcible 
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future. Further, It is also presumed that there is no Intention/Need contrary to this 

concept exists. Example: Because of this concept an asset is depreciated during the life 

time of asset and not business.  

7. Cost Concept: Assets are to be recorded at their Historical Cost value and not on 

market value/opportunity costs/realizable value. The cost principle is an accounting 

principle that records assets at their respective cash amounts at the time the asset was 

purchased or acquired. The amount of the asset that is recorded may not be increased for 

improvements in market value or inflation, nor can it be updated to reflect any 

depreciation. Effect: Fixed Assets are recorded at costs incurred up to the ready to put to 

use condition of the assets and not on any other value.  

8. Dual Aspect Concept: The dual aspect concept states that every business transaction 

requires recordation in two different accounts. This concept is the basis of double entry 

accounting, which is required by all accounting frameworks in order to produce reliable 

financial statements. As the business is a separate entity each and every transaction of 

the business has two aspects. In simple words, the dual aspect concept brings into notice 

how every single transaction ends up affecting two accounts. For example, A takes a 

loan of Rs, 1 million from his bank. The two accounts getting affected here are the bank 

accounts of A and Bank Loan Account (Provided Loan amount is credited in the Bank 

A/c). 

Accounting bodies change them as per need of their country considering the required 

quality of Financial Information.  

1. Conservatism: In accounting, the convention of conservatism, also known as the 

doctrine of prudence, is a policy of anticipating possible future losses but not future 

gains. This policy tends to understate rather than overstate net assets and net income, 

and therefore lead companies to “play safe”. Example : Provision for Bad Debts, 

Discount on Debtors, Valuation of Inventories at lower of Cost or Market Price which 

ever is Lower,  

2. Full Disclosure: This convention says that all relevant and Realistic Information 

must be disclosed. Disclosure should be in such a way that information is easily 

accessible to the Financial Statement user. Normally needed Information is provided as 

Schedules, Annexure and Notes to the Financial Statements. Underlying concept of 

disclosure is that Information must be disclosed at One place and in no case it should be 

scattered. Information is provided for the decision making of the Financial Statement 

users.  

3. Consistency: This convention is linked with the comparability of the Financial 

Statements. Accounting Principles are followed Year to Year and uniformly in one 

Industries to make Financial Statements comparable. Deviation from consistency is 

permissible if it is required by Law or any Accounting Standard or it may give better 

presentation to the Financial Statements. Consistency refers to a company’s use of 

accounting principles over time. When accounting principles allow a choice between 

multiple methods, a company should apply the same accounting method over time or 

disclose its change in accounting method in the footnotes to the financial statements  

4. Materiality : Materiality is an accounting principle which states that all items that are 

reasonably likely to impact investors’ decision-making must be recorded or reported in 

detail in a business’s financial statements using GAAP standards. Materiality is a 

concept that defines why and how certain issues are important for a company or a 

business sector. A material issue can have a major impact on the financial, economic, 
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reputational, and legal aspects of a company, as well as on the system of internal and 

external stakeholders of that company. Items or events which have significant effect in 

decision based on Financial Statement must be clearly disclosed. Both nature and 

volume of a transaction is capable to make it material. 

What is the Accounting Cycle? 

The accounting cycle is the holistic process of recording and processing all financial 

transactions of a company, from when the transaction occurs, to its representation on the 

financial statements, to closing the accounts. One of the main duties of a bookkeeper is 

to keep track of the full accounting cycle from start to finish. The cycle repeats itself 

every fiscal year as long as a company remains in business. 

The accounting cycle incorporates all the accounts, journal entries, T accounts, debits, 

and credits, adjusting entries over a full cycle. 

Steps in the Accounting Cycle 

1 Transactions 

Transactions: Financial transactions start the process. If there were no financial 

transactions, there would be nothing to keep track of. Transactions may include a debt 

payoff, any purchases or acquisition of assets, sales revenue, or any expenses incurred. 

2 Journal Entries 

Journal Entries: With the transactions set in place, the next step is to record these entries 

in the company’s journal in chronological order. In debiting one or more accounts and 

crediting one or more accounts, the debits and credits must always balance. 

3 Posting to the General Ledger (GL) 

Posting to the GL: The journal entries are then posted to the general ledger where a 

summary of all transactions to individual accounts can be seen. 

4 Trial Balance 

Trial Balance: At the end of the accounting period (which may be quarterly, monthly, or 

yearly, depending on the company), a total balance is calculated for the accounts. 

5 Worksheet 

Worksheet: When the debits and credits on the trial balance don’t match, the 

bookkeeper must look for errors and make corrective adjustments that are tracked on a 

worksheet. 

6 Adjusting Entries 

Adjusting Entries: At the end of the company’s accounting period, adjusting entries 

must be posted to accounts for accruals and deferrals. 

7 Financial Statements 

Financial Statements: The balance sheet, income statement, and cash flow statement can 

be prepared using the correct balances. 

 

8 Closing 

Closing: The revenue and expense accounts are closed and zeroed out for the next 

accounting cycle. This is because revenue and expense accounts are income statement 

accounts, which show performance for a specific period. Balance sheet accounts are not 

closed because they show the company’s financial position at a certain point in time. 
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Branches of Accounting 

The process of recording financial transactions that take place in a business is known as 

accounting. This process includes summarising, analyzing, and reporting various 

financial transactions. With the help of these transactions, the financial performance of a 

company can be calculated. 

 

Accounting has several branches which play different financial roles to various parties. 

Here, 12 types of branches of accounting are given: 

 

1. Financial Accounting 

Under this branch of accounting, recording and clarifying the business transactions and 

preparing and presenting the financial statements is done. Financial accounting works 

on the principles of GAAP and focuses on the historical data and performance of the 

company. 

For example, the reports and records can be analyzed by a financial accountant to check 

the previous quarter's performance and make the required changes in the next quarter. 

This is helpful in analyzing the balance sheet and preparing the P&L Account. This 

information is used by various interesting parties such as management, stakeholders, 

creditors, etc. in regards to loans, investments, or acquisitions. 

The information that can be collected with the help of financial accounting is related to 

the following: 

Creditors 

Banks or Financial Institutions 

Regulators 

Suppliers 

Tax Professionals 

2. Managerial Accounting 

This accounting is used to supply the information to the internal structure of the 

company, i.e., management. These accountants have the responsibility to monitor the 

use of money instead of its amount. The rules of GAAP are not necessary to follow in 

managerial accounting and are a point of focus in the needs of management. The CIMA 

has prepared a set of accounting principles which are called Global Management 

Accounting Principles (GMAP). 

This accounting concept helps in improving the administration of the company, 

enhancing its profit, and providing management with financial reports that leave effects 

on planning and budgets. Managerial accounting forecasts to advise management on the 

most profitable business practices so that the required goals can be met. This accounting 

is useful in conducting internal examinations through Cost to Volume Profit (CVP) or 

break-even point. These are the factors that affect decision-making. 

3. Cost Accounting 

Cost accounting is generally considered a subset of management accounting. Under this 

branch, the point of focus is evaluating costs. For this purpose, cost accounting 

considers all the factors of manufacturing so that the cost of a project or venture can be 

determined accurately. A cost accountant prepares and presents reports by analyzing 

manufacturing costs. It helps the decision-makers in getting effective information about 

how to reduce costs or when and where to spend more. It supervises various projects to 
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control waste and cost. The prime use of cost accounting is to analyze actual costs over 

budget so that future monetary actions can be determined. 

4. Auditing 

Auditing can be done internally or externally by the company. This branch of 

accounting helps in examining and monitoring an accurate report for the business, 

compliance with various tax regulations, and financial integrity. There are generally two 

types of auditors that are hired by the company: 

External Auditor 

There is an independent outside auditor hired for the auditing related to state or federal 

accounting. These auditors are known as external auditors. They are responsible to 

examine the financial statement of the company accurately. This auditing is complied 

with GAAP and evaluates the adequately of the internal controls of the business. 

External auditors play the role of segregating the duties, policies, authorizations, and 

other management controls of the company for efficacy and unity. 

Internal Auditor 

These auditors figure out and prevent tax issues or prepare the business for an outside 

audit. These auditors are elected by the shareholders of the company in the general 

meeting. Because of this, their role does not create a conflict of interest and also ensures 

their objectivity. 

5. Tax Accounting 

Under this branch of accounting, state and federal tax rules are included which is used 

during tax planning or preparing the tax returns. Tax accounting focuses on the effects 

of tax policies on a business and tries to minimize the taxes or the consequences of tax 

decisions through advisory services. These accountants are responsible to calculate the 

income and other taxes that are dependent on the business structure. As we know, taxes 

and income brackets are different for different companies. Tax accounting had proper 

tax laws whether the company is a sole proprietorship, corporation, or limited liability 

cooperation (LLC). 

6. Fiduciary Accounting 

Under fiduciary accounting, those accounts are handled and entrusted to the person who 

takes care of the property's custody and management. These accountants are responsible 

for tracking and reporting receipts and disbursements from accounts to ensure proper 

allocations of funds. 

This accounting mainly serves the following: 

Trusts 

Receiverships 

Estates 

7. Project Accounting 

There are some industries like constructions or engineering, that work on various large 

projects that demand a dedicated and separate work of accounting. Project accounting 

focuses on a particular project of such companies and hence falls under the project 

management umbrella. Under this accounting, a proper analysis of costs and preparation 

of reports is done at regular time intervals. This is done to check the financial changes 

or progress of that project. It provides the historical data so that future project decisions 

including cost-saving measures or budget adjustments can be taken easily. 
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8. Forensic Accounting 

Under this branch, legal matters of the company are handled which are related to 

bankruptcy, fraud, or any mismanagement. That's why it is also known as legal 

accounting. Forensic accounting conducts investigations for the court and litigation 

cases, figures out damages, and oversees disputes resolutions. It serves the following: 

Lawyers 

Financial Institutions 

Law Enforcement 

Government Organizations 

Insurance Companies 

Branches of Accounting 

9. Fund Accounting 

This branch of accounting works with Non-profit Organizations (NPO) to allocate their 

funds correctly and accurately. These accountants are responsible to separate and 

distribute the NPO's funds as per the company's policies or in accordance with the laws 

that are governing NPOs. Fund accounting is mainly used by the followings: 

Charities 

Hospitals 

Educational Institutions 

Clubs 

Government Agencies 

Religious Places like churches, temples, etc. 

Branches of Accounting 

10. Government Accounting 

This branch of accounting helps in handling the state and federal fund allocation and 

disbursement. It is also called public accounting as it indirectly serves the general 

public. Government accounting can be including social accounting, a measure of cost 

humans, climate change, or the proper use and allocation of welfare funds. 

Under this accounting, the movement of money from various agencies is tracked. Other 

than this, it is also kept in mind that the budgets are available to meet the demand. An 

accountant of this branch works under the state or federal government and manages the 

funds for their various welfare programs which can be related to housing, education, or 

healthcare. 

11. Political Campaign Accounting 

This branch of accounting oversees the development and implementation of a political 

campaign's finance system. This includes transaction accounting or monitoring 

donations to make certain compliance with various political campaigns that are 

governed by federal and state laws. Political campaign accounting can be applied in the 

local, state, or national political races. 

12. International Accounting 

As the company expands its global business in the international markets, the need for 

international accounting rises. This branch of accounting helps in understanding the 

laws and regulations of the foreign countries which are required to run the business 

there without any barrier and legal issue. International accountants follow GAAP as 

well as they have enough knowledge in International Financial Reporting Standards 

(IFRS). IFRS are the accounting standards that are applicable and followed in most 

global economies. 
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Unit 4: Taxation 
Meaning of Tax 

Taxes are a way to finance projects for the benefit of the larger population, public 

interest and social welfare. These projects can be related to fundamental infrastructure, 

defence and social welfare, like schools, bridges, satellites, etc. Taxes help fund many 

projects without huge commercial benefits, such as providing a regular supply of clean 

drinking water. 

Tax in India is levied on all legal entities and individuals. Legal tax entities like 

corporations, development bodies, an association of individuals, and non-profit 

organisations are required to pay their share of direct and indirect taxes. Any taxpayer 

importing goods to India may also have to pay customs. 

Listed below are a few things about taxation: 

 Tax can be levied annually or on each transaction. 

 Local, state, and central authorities can levy taxes. 

 All taxes must be deposited with the central or state tax authorities. 

 Only state and central governments can reallocate the tax collection pool for investment 

and other purposes. 

How does Taxation Work? 

The taxability of a person in India depends on the income slab of that person for the 

financial year. Individual and corporate tax rates are different. 

However, different types of incomes can be taxed at different rates or under distinct 

conditions. Indian tax system recognizes the following types of income, otherwise 

known as heads of income under the Indian tax laws: 

 Income from Salary 

 Income from House Property 

 Income from Business & Profession 

 Income from Capital Gains 

 Income from Other Sources 

Salary income covers any form of regular income. House property refers to the rental 

income received from a residential house. Interest income, dividend receipts, lottery 

winnings and gifts are considered under income from other sources. 

You also have the option of claiming deductions and exemptions from your income. 

Certain incomes and perquisites are exempt from tax. If you have these incomes, you 

can claim an exemption from tax on these. 

Additionally, you can avail of deductions on certain investments and expenses. These 

deductions are applicable when you invest in tax-saving instruments or spend on 

eligible expenses. For example, tuition fees for school education is eligible for 

deduction from the gross total income. 

Types of Tax 

Whether you are an individual or a business owner, you need to pay taxes. Taxes in 

India are broadly categorized into two categories: 

 Direct Taxes 
These are taxes that you directly pay to the government. A direct tax cannot be 

transferred to any legal entity or other individuals. It comes under the Central Board of 

Direct Taxes (CBDT). Examples of direct tax are Income Tax and Wealth Tax. 



 

D.Bhavani Sankar Reddy, Dept of Commerce, Government (A) College, Rajahmundry. 9985757345 

Direct Tax 

Type 

Description 

Income Tax It is levied on the annual income or the profit made. It is paid 

directly to the government. If your income is above the 

exemption limit, you have to pay income tax. If your age is 

below 60 years, the tax exemption limit is Rs 2.5 lakh, and for 

senior citizens, it is Rs 3 lakh. 

Capital Gain 

Tax 

You will pay capital gain tax if you have sold a property or 

stocks (mutual funds) and made a profit. These taxes can vary 

based on the years you held the investment. It could be short-

term or long-term capital gain taxes. The definition of the short 

and long-term depends on the investment type. 

Prerequisite 

Tax 

You may receive various perks from your company over and 

above the salary. It could be in the form of food coupons, fuel 

reimbursement, etc. These are taxed separately and come under 

Prerequisite Tax. 

Corporate 

Tax 

The taxes paid by the company come under the corporate tax. 

The tax rate depends on the company's revenue in a financial 

year. It applies to the net income that an investor receives from 

the investment. 

 Indirect Taxes 
These are consumption-based and apply to goods and services sold or bought. The 

government collects indirect tax from the seller of goods or services. The seller collects 

the tax from the end-user - goods or service buyer. Hence, these are taxes that you pay 

but not directly to the government. Examples of indirect tax include GST, VAT, etc. 

Indirect 

Tax Type 

Description 

Good and 

Service Tax 

(GST) 

GST is a consumption tax added to the final price of a product or 

service. Manufacturers pay GST on the raw material they purchase. 

Service providers pay GST on the amount paid for the product. 

Retailers pay GST on the product purchased from the distributor. 

 Other Taxes 
Apart from direct and indirect taxes, a few other taxes are levied in different forms and 

they are listed below: 

✓Several other taxes are levied on specified goods, assets and activities in the country. 

✓Examples of other taxes include property taxes, municipal taxes, professional taxes, 

entertainment taxes, etc. 

✓Registration of property or transfer of asset ownership requires you to pay state and 

central taxes. These are Stamp Duty, Transfer Tax, and Registration Fees. 
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✓Cess is applied to your final tax liability towards the government. The government 

often uses this to collect taxes for a specific purpose. 

✓Road and Toll Tax applies to vehicles plying on the road. Both taxes have become a 

critical part of maintaining and growing road infrastructure. 

Benefits of Taxes 

Paying taxes helps the government to run the nation smoothly. Listed below are a few 

benefits of paying taxes: 

 Taxes help the state, and central government provide public services and develop 

amenities such as parks and schools. Also, a part goes to enhance the defence sector of 

the nation. 

 It improves the living standards of citizens as taxation improves healthcare, education, 

and other sectors. 

 It allows the government to offer various public schemes like unemployment 

benefits, pension schemes, etc. 

 Taxation documents help you get loans and credit cards as ITR serves as income proof. 

 It also help citizens in their Visa application form as it is one of the proofs considered in 

the visa process. 

Objectives of Taxation: 

1. Economic Development: Economic development is one of the most essential goals 

of taxes. The expansion of capital formation is a major determinant of any country’s 

economic progress. Capital formation is regarded to be the linchpin of economic 

progress. However, capital shortages are common in less developed countries. To 

address capital scarcity, governments in these nations deploy resources in order to 

accelerate capital formation. The government uses tax income to increase both public 

and private investment through various expenditures. With proper tax planning, the 

savings-to-national-income ratio may be raised with further helps the economy in 

development. Some economists advocate for tax reforms that will encourage economic 

growth. This strategy might require a qualitative reorganization of the tax system. 

However, tax incentives have a limit, especially when it comes to stimulating the 

economic development of specific businesses or areas.  

2. Non-Revenue Goal: Non-Tax Revenue is the government’s recurring revenue from 

sources other than taxes. They are extremely significant since they assist the 

government and enhance public finance. The decrease in income and wealth inequality 

is another non-revenue goal of taxes. This can be accomplished by taxing the wealthy at 

a greater rate than the poor, or by implementing a progressive taxation system. 

3. Price Stability: Taxes may be used to maintain price stability, which is a short-term 

goal of taxation. Taxes are seen to be a good way to keep inflation under control. 

Increased direct tax rates can be used to limit private spending which further reduces 

excessive demand. Naturally, with this, the commodities market is under less stress. 

When it comes to indirect taxes on products, they worsen inflationary trends. On the one 

hand, high commodity prices discourage consumption while also encouraging saving. 

When taxes are reduced during deflation, the opposite impact occurs. 

4. Balance of Payment (BOP) Difficulties are Reduced: Growing current account 

deficits are sometimes a sign of impending balance of payments problems. Capital 

inflows, other net currency inflows, or a decrease in foreign currency reserves are all 

required to fund current account deficits. Customs tariffs and other taxes are also used 



 

D.Bhavani Sankar Reddy, Dept of Commerce, Government (A) College, Rajahmundry. 9985757345 

to regulate imports of particular commodities in order to reduce the severity of balance 

of payments problems and encourage domestic manufacture of import alternatives. 

5. Full Employment: Since the level of employment is determined by effective 

demand. A government seeking to achieve full employment must lower its tax rate. As a 

result, disposable income will increase and in return demand for products and services 

will also increase. Increased demand will drive investment, resulting in a rise in income 

and employment through the multiplier effect. The bigger the disincentives to labor, the 

higher the tax wedge. Reduced marginal tax rates on earnings and wages, for example, 

people may be more motivated to work harder if they pay less tax on their profits. 

Difference between Direct and Indirect Tax 

The fundamental categorisation of taxes is premised upon who collects the taxes from 

taxpayers. An overview of direct tax and indirect tax difference is given below – 

 Direct Tax Indirect Tax 

Imposition of tax It is levied on the income or 

profit of a taxpayer. 

An indirect tax is levied on goods 

and services rather than on income 

or profits. 

Course of payment Taxpayers pay it directly to 

the government. 

Taxpayers pay it to the government 

through an intermediary.  

Paying entity Individuals and businesses End-consumers 

Rate of tax 

payment 

Based on income and profits Same for all taxpayers 

Transferability of 

payment  

Cannot be transferred.  Transferable 

Nature of tax Progressive tax, i.e., its rate 

increases with taxpayer’s 

income. 

Regressive tax, i.e., its rate 

decreases with increase in income. 

 

What is Custom Duty? 

Custom duty is an indirect tax levied on all the goods and commodities imported to 

India and some of the goods exported from India. In other words, customs duty, or 

import/export tariff, is the term used to define taxes that are imposed on the import and 

export of goods. 

What are the Types of Custom Duty in India? 

Basic Customs Duty (BCD) 



 

D.Bhavani Sankar Reddy, Dept of Commerce, Government (A) College, Rajahmundry. 9985757345 

This is the most common type of customs duty prevailing in India. It is levied on all the 

imported goods as a percentage of the assessable value. The assessable value is 

calculated by adding up the cost of goods, freight for transporting the goods, and 

insurance charges. There is no specific rate of BCD, and it can vary on the basis of the 

country of origin and the types of goods being imported. Products like lifesaving drugs 

are exempt from BCD. 

Additional Customs Duty (ACD) 

Additional customs duty is levied on the import of certain goods to India. It is also 

known as countervailing duty and is charged at the same rate at which excise duty is 

levied on similar goods produced in India. The purpose of this duty is to prevent people 

from evading excise duty on goods produced locally by imposing an equivalent tariff 

rate on imported goods. 

Education Cess and Secondary and Higher Education Cess 

This is the additional charge or an additional tax that is calculated over and above the 

total customs duty payable. The education cess is charged at 2%, and the secondary and 

higher education cess is charged at 1% of the total customs duty calculated. This 

amount is used for the development of the education sector of India. 

Anti-Dumping Duty 

Anti-dumping duty is the duty that is levied on those products that receive subsidies or 

exemptions in their country of manufacture. In other words, anti-dumping duty is levied 

on the goods valued at a price below their market price. The purpose of this duty is to 

protect the domestic produce from unfair competition. Anti-dumping duty is levied as a 

percentage of the imported goods value that has the potential to impact the domestic 

producers negatively. 

What is Excise Duty? 

Fundamentally, excise duty is a tax levied on domestically produced goods. Generally, 

it is charged on their production and sale and is also known as CENVAT or Central 

Value Added Tax. 

Central Excise duty is an indirect form of taxation and is collected from a customer by a 

retailer or an intermediary. It is paid when goods are transferred from the production 

unit to a warehouse.  

This particular tax is governed by two sets of acts – Central Excise Act, 1944 and 

Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985. Ideally, the Central Board of Excise and Customs is 

responsible for the collection of excise duty. 

Types of Excise Duty 

In a broader sense, there are 3 distinct types of excise duty, namely – 

This type of excise duty is levied on goods that come under schedule one of the Central 

Excise Tariff Act, 1985. It is imposed on all excisable goods except salt.  

It is a tax levied on all goods that are scheduled under Section 3 of the ‘Additional 

Duties of Excise Act’ of 1957. This tax collected is shared between the state and central 

government and is levied instead of sales tax.  

This category of tax is levied on those goods listed under the Second Schedule of the 

Central Excise Tariff Act, 1985. 

One must note that individuals are exempted from paying taxes. However, such a 

benefit can be availed based on – 

Value of turnover in a given financial year. 

Raw materials used. 
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Process involved. 

What is the Central Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT)? 

It is a statutory body established as per the Central Board of Revenue Act, 1963. 

It is India’s official financial action task force unit. 

It is administered by the Department of Revenue under the Ministry of Finance. 

To note is that originally there was a board called the Central Board of Revenue that 

functioned as the apex body of the Income Tax Department. The said board was set up 

under the Central Board of Revenue Act, 1924 and was in charge of both direct and 

indirect taxes. The Central Board of Revenue got split in 1964 into two boards: 

Central Board of Direct Taxes 

Central Board of Excise and Customs 

Learn about Taxation in India from the linked article. 

CBDT Structure 

The Central Board of Direct Taxes consists of a Chairman, and six members that deal 

with the following: 

Income Tax & Revenue 

Administration 

Legislation  

Audit and Judicial 

Investigation 

TPS & System 

The Members of the CBDT are selected from the Indian Revenue Service (IRS). The 

members constitute the top management of the Income Tax Department. 

Functions of CBDT 

It deals with matters related to levying and collecting Direct Taxes. 

Formulation of various policies. 

Supervision of the entire Income Tax Department 

Suggests legislative changes in Direct Tax Enactments 

Suggests changes in tax rates  

Proposes changes in the taxation structure in line with the Government policies. 

Central Board of Excise and Customs (CBIC). 

The Central Board of Indirect Taxes & Customs (CBIC) is the authority responsible for 

administering indirect taxes such as GST, central excise, service tax, customs, among 

others in India. 

CBIC is a statutory body established under the Central Boards of Revenue Act, 1963. 

CBIC was formed in 1964 when the Central Board of Revenue was split into the Central 

Board of Direct Taxes (CBDT) and the Central Board of Excise and Customs, which 

was renamed the Central Board of Indirect Taxes and Customs in 2018. 

The Central Board of Revenue was set up under the Central Board of Revenue Act, 

1924 as the apex body of the Income Tax Department. 

CBIC Functions 

CBIC administers indirect taxes in India such as goods and services tax, and customs. 
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Unit 5: Computer Essentials 
Digital Marketing 

Digital marketing encompasses various types of strategies and channels, each serving 

unique purposes in reaching and engaging target audiences. Here are some key types of 

digital marketing: 

 1. Search Engine Optimization (SEO): 

 Purpose: Improve organic search visibility. 

 Uses: On-page and off-page optimization, keyword research, and content creation to 

enhance website ranking. 

 2. Search Engine Marketing (SEM) / Pay-Per-Click (PPC): 

 Purpose: Drive targeted traffic through paid advertising. 

 Uses: Google Ads, Bing Ads, and other platforms for sponsored listings and paid 

search results. 

 3. Social Media Marketing: 

 Purpose: Build brand awareness and engage with audiences on social platforms. 

 Uses: Content sharing, social advertising, influencer collaborations, and community 

building. 

 4. Content Marketing: 

 Purpose: Attract and retain a target audience by creating valuable content. 

 Uses: Blog posts, articles, videos, podcasts, and infographics to educate, entertain, and 

inform. 

 5. Email Marketing: 

 Purpose: Communicate directly with a targeted audience through email campaigns. 

 Uses: Newsletters, promotional offers, product updates, and personalized 

communication for customer retention and lead nurturing. 

 6. Affiliate Marketing: 

 Purpose: Collaborate with affiliates who promote products or services for a 

commission. 

 Uses: Expand reach through partnerships, leverage third-party influencers, and drive 

sales. 

7. Influencer Marketing: 

 Purpose: Partner with influencers to reach their engaged audience. 

 Uses: Leverage influencers' credibility and followers for brand promotion and product 

endorsements. 

 8. Video Marketing: 

 Purpose: Use videos to convey messages and engage the audience. 

 Uses: YouTube, social media, and website videos for product demonstrations, tutorials, 

and brand storytelling. 

 9. Mobile Marketing: 

 Purpose: Target users on mobile devices through ads, apps, or SMS. 

 Uses: Mobile apps, responsive websites, and location-based targeting for reaching users 

on smartphones and tablets. 

 10. Analytics and Data-driven Marketing: 

 Purpose: Analyze data to make informed marketing decisions. 

 Uses: Google Analytics, customer behavior analysis, A/B testing, and performance 

tracking for optimization. 
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 11. Chatbot Marketing: 

 Purpose: Use AI-powered chatbots for real-time customer interactions. 

 Uses: Improve customer support, provide instant information, and assist in the buying 

process. 

 12. Webinars and Virtual Events: 

 Purpose: Conduct live or recorded online events to engage and educate. 

 Uses: Thought leadership, product launches, and interactive sessions for audience 

interaction. 

 13. Remarketing / Retargeting: 

 Purpose: Re-engage users who have previously visited a website. 

 Uses: Display targeted ads to users who have shown interest but did not complete a 

desired action (e.g., purchase). 

 14. Interactive Content Marketing: 

 Purpose: Enhance user engagement through interactive content. 

 Uses: Quizzes, polls, surveys, and interactive infographics to captivate and involve the 

audience. 

 15. Augmented Reality (AR) and Virtual Reality (VR) Marketing: 

 Purpose: Provide immersive brand experiences. 

 Uses: AR/VR applications, filters, and experiences for product demonstrations and 

interactive campaigns. 

 

Understanding these digital marketing types and integrating them into a comprehensive 

strategy can help businesses effectively reach, engage, and convert their target audience 

in the digital landscape. 

 

Digital Marketing Uses 

 

Digital marketing encompasses a wide range of uses and strategies to promote products, 

services, and brands in the digital space. Here are some key uses of digital marketing: 

1. Brand Awareness: 

 Social Media Marketing: Build brand visibility and engagement through platforms like 

Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, and LinkedIn. 

 Content Marketing: Share valuable and relevant content to establish brand authority 

and awareness. 

2. Lead Generation: 

 Search Engine Optimization (SEO): Optimize website content to attract organic traffic 

and generate leads. 

 Content Marketing: Create lead magnets such as ebooks, whitepapers, and webinars to 

capture user information. 

3. Customer Acquisition: 

 Search Engine Marketing (SEM) / Pay-Per-Click (PPC): Run targeted ads to attract 

potential customers searching for relevant products or services. 

 Social Media Advertising: Utilize paid advertising on social platforms to reach specific 

audience segments. 

4. Customer Engagement: 

 Email Marketing: Foster relationships through personalized email campaigns, 

newsletters, and promotions. 
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 Social Media Marketing: Engage with customers through comments, messages, and 

interactive content. 

5. Conversion Optimization: 

 A/B Testing: Experiment with different elements in campaigns to optimize for better 

conversion rates. 

 Remarketing / Retargeting: Target users who have shown interest but did not complete 

a desired action (e.g., purchase). 

6. E-commerce Sales: 

 Social Commerce: Leverage social media platforms for direct product sales. 

 Mobile Marketing: Optimize for mobile devices to facilitate convenient online 

shopping. 

7. Content Distribution: 

 Content Marketing: Share blog posts, articles, and videos across various channels to 

reach a wider audience. 

 Email Marketing: Distribute content directly to subscribers through newsletters. 

8. Customer Retention: 

 Email Marketing: Nurture existing customers with exclusive offers, updates, and 

personalized content. 

 Loyalty Programs: Implement digital loyalty programs to encourage repeat business. 

9. Data Analytics and Insights: 

 Analytics Tools: Use tools like Google Analytics to gain insights into user behavior. 

 Customer Data Analysis: Analyze customer data to refine marketing strategies and 

campaigns. 

10. Influencer Collaborations: 

  Influencer Marketing: Partner with influencers to tap into their followers and gain 

credibility. 

  Affiliate Marketing: Collaborate with affiliates to extend reach and drive sales through 

third-party promotion. 

11. Localization and Targeting: 

  Geotargeting: Tailor marketing messages based on the location of the audience. 

  Personalization: Customize content and offers based on user preferences and behavior. 

12. Customer Feedback and Reputation Management: 

  Social Listening: Monitor social media and online platforms for customer feedback. 

  Online Reviews: Manage and respond to customer reviews to maintain a positive 

online reputation. 

13. Educational Marketing: 

  Webinars and Virtual Events: Educate the audience through live or recorded online 

events. 

  Educational Content: Provide informative content to position the brand as an industry 

authority. 

14. Competitive Advantage: 

  Competitor Analysis: Monitor competitors' digital strategies for benchmarking and 

differentiation. 

  Agile Marketing: Quickly adapt to industry trends and changes for a competitive edge. 

15. Integration with Traditional Marketing: 
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  Cross-Channel Marketing: Combine digital strategies with traditional marketing 

channels for a holistic approach. Multichannel Marketing: Reach customers through 

multiple touch points for a cohesive brand experience. 

Digital marketing offers a versatile toolkit for businesses to achieve various objectives, 

and the specific uses depend on the goals, target audience, and nature of the business. 

 

Social Media Marketing 

Types 

Social Media Marketing (SMM) encompasses various types of strategies and 

approaches, each designed to achieve specific goals on social media platforms. Here are 

some common types of social media marketing: 

 1. Organic Social Media Marketing: 

 Description: Posting and sharing content without paid promotion. 

 Goals: Build brand awareness, engage the audience, and create a community. 

 Platforms: Facebook, Instagram, Twitter, LinkedIn, etc. 

 2. Paid Social Media Advertising: 

 Description: Promoting content through paid advertising. 

 Goals: Increase reach, drive website traffic, and generate leads or sales. 

 Platforms: Facebook Ads, Instagram Ads, Twitter Ads, LinkedIn Ads, etc. 

 3. Influencer Marketing: 

 Description: Collaborating with influencers to promote products or services. 

 Goals: Leverage influencers' audience and credibility for brand promotion. 

 Platforms: Instagram, YouTube, TikTok, Twitter, etc. 

 4. Content Marketing: 

 Description: Creating and sharing valuable content to attract and retain the audience. 

 Goals: Educate, entertain, and inform to build brand authority. 

 Platforms: Blogging, visual content (images, infographics), videos, etc. 

 5. Social Media Contests and Giveaways: 

 Description: Running contests or giveaways to encourage user participation. 

 Goals: Increase engagement, grow the audience, and create excitement. 

 Platforms: Any platform with engagement features (Facebook, Instagram, Twitter). 

 6. Employee Advocacy Programs: 

 Description: Encouraging employees to share and promote the company's content. 

 Goals: Amplify brand reach, increase authenticity, and build trust. 

 Platforms: LinkedIn, Twitter, employee advocacy tools. 

 7. Customer Advocacy Programs: 

 Description: Encouraging satisfied customers to share positive experiences. 

 Goals: Build brand advocacy, gather testimonials, and attract new customers. 

 Platforms: Reviews sites, social media testimonials. 

 8. Live Video Streaming: 

 Description: Broadcasting live video content to the audience. 

 Goals: Increase real-time engagement, showcase events, and connect with the audience. 

 Platforms: Facebook Live, Instagram Live, YouTube Live, etc. 

 9. Chatbot Marketing: 

 Description: Using AI-powered chatbots for automated customer interactions. 

 Goals: Improve customer support, provide instant information, and guide users. 

 Platforms: Facebook Messenger, website chatbots, WhatsApp. 
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 10. Social Listening: 

  Description: Monitoring social media for brand mentions, industry trends, and 

customer feedback. 

  Goals: Understand audience sentiment, gather market insights, and address customer 

concerns. 

  Platforms: Social media listening tools. 

 11. Social Media Analytics and Reporting: 

  Description: Analyzing performance metrics and data to refine strategies. 

  Goals: Measure engagement, track conversions, and optimize campaigns. 

  Platforms: Native analytics tools, third-party analytics platforms. 

 12. Geotargeting and Local Social Media Marketing: 

  Description: Targeting specific audiences based on their location. 

  Goals: Increase foot traffic for local businesses, personalize content based on location. 

  Platforms: Facebook Local Ads, Instagram Location Tags. 

 13. Snapchat Marketing: 

  Description: Creating content tailored for the Snapchat platform. 

  Goals: Engage with a younger demographic, share behind-the-scenes content. 

  Platforms: Snapchat. 

 14. Pinterest Marketing: 

  Description: Sharing visual content and products on the Pinterest platform. 

  Goals: Drive traffic, showcase products, and inspire creativity. 

  Platforms: Pinterest. 

 15. Twitter Chats: 

  Description: Participating in or hosting live discussions on Twitter around a specific 

hashtag. 

  Goals: Foster community engagement, discuss industry topics. 

  Platforms: Twitter. 

Selecting the right combination of these social media marketing types depends on your 

business goals, target audience, and the nature of your products or services. Integrating 

various strategies can create a comprehensive social media presence that effectively 

engages and converts your audience. 

 

Advantages 

Social Media Marketing (SMM) offers a wide range of advantages for businesses and 

individuals looking to promote their products, services, or personal brand. Here are 

some key advantages of social media marketing: 

 1. Increased Brand Awareness: 

 Social media platforms provide a vast reach, allowing businesses to expose their brand 

to a large audience. 

 Regular posting and engagement help in building brand recognition and visibility. 

 2. Targeted Advertising: 

 Social media platforms offer advanced targeting options, enabling businesses to reach 

specific demographics, interests, and behaviors. 

 Advertisers can tailor their campaigns to target the most relevant audience for their 

products or services. 

 3. Enhanced Customer Engagement: 
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 Social media allows direct interaction with the audience through comments, messages, 

and discussions. 

 Businesses can respond to customer inquiries, gather feedback, and build relationships. 

 4. Cost-Effective Marketing: 

 Compared to traditional advertising, social media marketing often has lower costs. 

 Paid advertising on platforms like Facebook and Instagram allows for budget control 

and efficient ad spending. 

 5. Content Distribution: 

 Social media serves as a powerful content distribution channel. 

 Businesses can share blog posts, videos, infographics, and other content types to 

engage their audience and drive traffic to their websites. 

 6. Lead Generation: 

 Social media platforms offer opportunities for lead generation through forms, CTAs, 

and links to landing pages. 

 Engaging content can attract potential customers and encourage them to provide 

contact information. 

 7. Improved Website Traffic: 

 Social media can drive traffic to your website by sharing links to blog posts, product 

pages, and other relevant content. 

 This increased traffic can positively impact search engine rankings. 

 8. Data Analytics and Insights: 

 Social media platforms provide analytics tools that offer insights into user behavior, 

engagement, and demographics. 

 Businesses can analyze this data to refine their strategies and measure the effectiveness 

of their campaigns. 

 9. Brand Loyalty and Trust: 

 Regular and authentic engagement on social media helps in building trust and loyalty 

among the audience. 

 Customer testimonials, positive reviews, and social proof contribute to brand 

credibility. 

 10. Real-Time Marketing: 

  Social media enables real-time communication and updates. 

  Businesses can leverage current trends, events, and news to stay relevant and connect 

with their audience in the moment. 

 11. Global Reach: 

  Social media breaks down geographical barriers, allowing businesses to reach a global 

audience. 

  International marketing and brand exposure become more accessible. 

 12. Competitive Advantage: 

  Businesses that actively engage in social media marketing often have a competitive 

edge. 

  Social media presence is increasingly considered a standard component of a company's 

online identity. 

 13. Educational Content and Thought Leadership: 

  Businesses can share informative content to position themselves as industry experts. 

  Educational content helps in educating the audience and establishing thought 

leadership. 
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 14. Community Building: 

  Social media facilitates the creation of communities around a brand or product. 

  Businesses can foster a sense of belonging and loyalty within their audience. 

 15. Flexibility and Adaptability: 

  Social media platforms evolve, and businesses can adapt their strategies accordingly. 

  Quick adjustments can be made based on user feedback, trends, or changes in the 

market. 

Social media marketing, when executed effectively, can be a valuable asset for 

businesses, providing a dynamic platform for communication, promotion, and 

relationship-building with their target audience. 

 

Content Marketing 

Content marketing is a strategic approach focused on creating and distributing valuable, 

relevant, and consistent content to attract and engage a target audience. This marketing 

technique aims to build trust, brand awareness, and customer loyalty over time. Here's a 

comprehensive guide to content marketing: 

 1. Define Your Audience and Goals: 

 Audience Persona: Clearly define your target audience and create detailed personas. 

 Goals: Establish specific and measurable goals such as brand awareness, lead 

generation, or customer retention. 

 2. Research and Understand Your Audience: 

 Market Research: Identify the needs, preferences, and pain points of your target 

audience. 

 Competitor Analysis: Analyze the content strategies of competitors for inspiration and 

differentiation. 

 3. Develop a Content Strategy: 

 Content Calendar: Plan a content calendar to maintain consistency. 

 Content Mix: Include a variety of content types, such as blog posts, videos, info 

graphics, and eBooks. 

 SEO Integration: Optimize content for search engines to enhance discoverability. 

 4. Create High-Quality Content: 

 Relevance: Ensure your content addresses the interests and challenges of your 

audience. 

 Quality: Produce well-researched, well-written, and visually appealing content. 

 Originality: Strive for uniqueness and offer a fresh perspective on topics. 

 5. Content Distribution: 

 Social Media: Share content on relevant social media platforms to broaden your reach. 

 Email Marketing: Use newsletters to distribute content directly to your audience. 

 Guest Posting: Contribute articles to industry publications or blogs to expand your 

audience. 

 6. Build a Blog: 

 Consistent Posting: Regularly update your blog with fresh and valuable content. 

 Engagement: Encourage comments and respond to reader feedback. 

 7. Visual Content: 

 Info graphics and Images: Use visuals to enhance understanding and engagement. 

 Video Content: Create engaging videos to diversify your content. 

 8. Lead Magnet and Gated Content: 
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 E books, Whitepapers, Webinars: Offer valuable resources in exchange for contact 

information. 

 9. Measure and Analyze: 

 Key Performance Indicators (KPIs): Track metrics such as website traffic, engagement, 

and conversion rates. 

 Analytics Tools: Use tools like Google Analytics to gain insights into user behavior. 

 10. Optimize and Iterate: 

 SEO Optimization: Continuously optimize content for search engines. 

 Feedback Analysis: Learn from user feedback and adjust your strategy accordingly. 

 11. Collaborate and Outreach: 

 Influencer Collaborations: Partner with influencers to extend your reach. 

 Cross-Promotion: Collaborate with other brands for mutual benefit. 

 12. Interactive Content: 

 Quizzes, Polls, and Surveys: Incorporate interactive content to boost engagement. 

 13. Evergreen and Timely Content: 

 Evergreen Content: Create content with lasting value. 

 Timely Content: Address current trends and industry news. 

 14. Build Authority: 

 Thought Leadership: Share industry insights and position your brand as an authority. 

 15. Legal Compliance: 

 Copyright and Attribution: Ensure that your content complies with copyright laws. 

 Disclosure: Clearly disclose any sponsored or affiliate content. 

By implementing a well-defined content marketing strategy and consistently delivering 

valuable content, you can build a strong online presence, establish trust with your 

audience, and drive meaningful results for your business. 

 

Search Engine Optimization 

Search Engine Optimization (SEO) is a crucial aspect of digital marketing that involves 

optimizing your website to improve its visibility on search engines. By optimizing your 

site, you aim to increase organic (non-paid) traffic and enhance the likelihood of your 

content ranking higher in search engine results. Here's a comprehensive guide to SEO: 

 1. Keyword Research: 

 Identify relevant keywords related to your business or content. 

 Use tools like Google Keyword Planner, SEMrush, or Ahrefs for keyword research. 

 2. On-Page SEO: 

 Title Tags: Craft compelling and keyword-rich title tags for each page. 

 Meta Descriptions: Write concise and relevant meta descriptions that encourage clicks. 

Header Tags: Use header tags (H1, H2, H3) to structure content and include keywords. 

 URL Structure: Create SEO-friendly URLs that are descriptive and contain keywords. 

 Keyword Placement: Strategically place keywords in the content, but avoid keyword 

stuffing. 

 Image Alt Text: Provide descriptive alt text for images. 

 3. Content Quality: 

 Create high-quality, valuable, and relevant content. 

 Aim for comprehensive, well-researched, and user-friendly content. 

 4. Mobile Optimization: 

 Ensure your website is mobile-friendly. 
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 Google prioritizes mobile-first indexing, meaning it primarily uses the mobile version 

of a site for ranking and indexing. 

 5. Page Speed: 

 Optimize your website's loading speed. 

 Use tools like Google PageSpeed Insights to identify and fix speed issues. 

 6. User Experience (UX): 

 Provide a positive user experience with clear navigation. 

 Improve website structure and usability. 

 7. Technical SEO: 

 XML Sitemap: Submit an XML sitemap to search engines to help them understand 

your site's structure. 

 Robots.txt: Use a robots.txt file to control search engine crawlers' access to specific 

parts of your site. 

 Canonical Tags: Implement canonical tags to avoid duplicate content issues. 

8. Link Building: 

 Build high-quality and relevant backlinks to your site. 

 Focus on natural link-building strategies, such as creating shareable content and 

outreach. 

 9. Local SEO: 

 Optimize your website for local searches, especially if you have a physical location. 

 Claim and optimize your Google My Business listing. 

 10. Social Signals: 

 While the direct impact is debated, social media can indirectly influence SEO. 

 Promote your content on social platforms to increase visibility and potential backlinks. 

 11. Analytics and Monitoring: 

 Use tools like Google Analytics to monitor website traffic and user behavior. 

 Set up Google Search Console to track your site's performance and address any issues. 

12. Regular Audits and Updates: 

 Conduct regular SEO audits to identify and fix issues. 

 Stay informed about algorithm updates and adjust your strategy accordingly. 

 13. Content Updates: 

 Keep content up-to-date and relevant. 

 Refresh and repurpose existing content to maintain its value over time. 

 14. SSL Certificate: 

 Secure your site with an SSL certificate to improve security and SEO. 

 15. Voice Search Optimization: 

 Optimize for voice search by creating content that answers common voice queries 

concisely. 

 16. International SEO (if applicable): 

 Implement hreflang tags to indicate the language and regional targeting of your content. 

Remember, SEO is an ongoing process, and results may take time. By consistently 

implementing best practices and adapting to changes in search engine algorithms, you 

can improve your website's visibility and performance in search results. 
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E-mail Marketing 

Email marketing is a powerful digital marketing strategy that involves sending targeted 

and personalized messages to a group of individuals through email. It's a valuable tool 

for building and nurturing relationships with your audience, promoting products or 

services, and driving engagement. Here's a guide to effective email marketing: 

 

 1. Build and Segment Your Email List: 

 Permission-Based: Ensure that you have permission to send emails to individuals on 

your list. 

 Segmentation: Divide your list into segments based on demographics, behavior, or 

preferences for more targeted campaigns. 

 2. Choose an Email Marketing Platform: 

 Select a reputable email marketing platform like Mailchimp, Constant Contact, or 

HubSpot. 

 Consider features such as ease of use, automation capabilities, and analytics. 

 3. Create Compelling Content: 

 Subject Line: Craft attention-grabbing subject lines that encourage opens. 

 Personalization: Use personalization tokens to address subscribers by name. 

 Relevant Content: Provide valuable and relevant content to your audience. 

 4. Design Responsive and Visually Appealing Emails: 

 Ensure your emails are mobile-friendly and display well on various devices. 

 Use clean and visually appealing designs with a clear call-to-action (CTA). 

 5. Automation and Drip Campaigns: 

 Set up automated campaigns based on user behavior or specific triggers. 

 Create drip campaigns for a series of automated, scheduled emails. 

 6. A/B Testing: 

 Experiment with different elements such as subject lines, content, and CTAs. 

 Analyze the results to optimize future campaigns. 

 7. Landing Pages: 

 Direct email recipients to dedicated landing pages for specific campaigns. 

 Ensure landing pages are consistent with the email content and encourage conversions. 

8. Segmented Email Campaigns: 

 Target different segments with personalized campaigns based on their interests or 

behaviors. 

 Tailor content to the specific needs of each segment. 

 9. Optimize for Conversions: 

 Clearly define the desired action (e.g., making a purchase, signing up) and place a 

prominent CTA. 

 Use persuasive language and create a sense of urgency when appropriate. 

 10. Analytics and Tracking: 

 Monitor key metrics such as open rates, click-through rates, and conversion rates. 

 Use analytics to assess the success of your campaigns and make data-driven decisions. 

 11. List Maintenance: 

 Regularly clean and update your email list to remove inactive or unsubscribed contacts. 

 Ensure compliance with email marketing regulations like GDPR. 

 12. Personalize and Segment: 

 Leverage data to personalize emails and segment your audience for targeted messaging. 
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 Use dynamic content to customize email content based on user attributes. 

 13. Feedback and Surveys: 

 Encourage feedback through surveys or direct responses. 

 Use feedback to improve your email campaigns and better serve your audience. 

 14. Compliance and Privacy: 

 Comply with email marketing laws and regulations. 

 Include a clear and easy way for subscribers to opt-out (unsubscribe) from your emails. 

 15. Responsive Customer Support: 

 Provide a responsive support system for subscribers who have questions or issues. 

 Address inquiries promptly to build trust with your audience. 

Email marketing is an ongoing process of refinement and optimization. By continually 

analyzing results, adapting to subscriber preferences, and delivering value through your 

emails, you can build strong relationships with your audience and achieve your 

marketing goals. 

 

Data Analytics 

 

Data analytics involves the process of inspecting, cleaning, transforming, and modeling 

data to discover useful information, draw conclusions, and support decision-making. 

Here is an overview of key aspects related to data analytics: 

 1. Data Collection: 

 Sources: Gather data from various sources, including databases, spreadsheets, APIs, 

and more. 

 Structured and Unstructured Data: Work with both structured data (organized in tables) 

and unstructured data (not organized in a predefined manner). 

 2. Data Cleaning and Pre-processing: 

 Handle Missing Data: Address missing or incomplete data points. 

 Remove Duplicates: Eliminate redundant entries. 

 Standardize Formats: Ensure consistency in data formats. 

3. Exploratory Data Analysis (EDA): 

 Descriptive Statistics: Summarize and describe main features of a dataset. 

 Data Visualization: Use charts, graphs, and plots to visually explore data patterns. 

 Correlation Analysis: Identify relationships between variables. 

 4. Statistical Analysis: 

 Hypothesis Testing: Evaluate hypotheses about a dataset. 

 Regression Analysis: Model relationships between variables. 

 Inferential Statistics: Make predictions or inferences about a population based on a 

sample. 

 5. Machine Learning: 

 Supervised Learning: Train models on labeled data to make predictions or 

classifications. 

 Unsupervised Learning: Discover patterns and relationships in unlabeled data. 

 Clustering and Classification: Group similar data points or assign labels. 

 6. Big Data Analytics: 

 Frameworks: Utilize tools like Hadoop, Apache Spark, or distributed databases for 

processing large datasets. 

 Scalability: Analyze and process data at scale. 
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 7. Data Visualization Tools: 

 Tableau, Power BI, or Python Libraries (e.g., Matplotlib, Seaborn): Create interactive 

and informative visualizations. 

 Dashboard Creation: Summarize and present key insights for better understanding. 

 8. Data Governance and Security: 

 Compliance: Adhere to data protection regulations and industry standards. 

 Access Control: Manage who has access to specific datasets to ensure data security. 

 9. Predictive Analytics: 

 Forecasting: Use historical data to make predictions about future trends. 

 Time Series Analysis: Analyze data collected over time to identify patterns. 

 10. Text Analytics and Natural Language Processing (NLP): 

 Sentiment Analysis: Determine sentiments expressed in textual data. 

 Entity Recognition: Identify and classify entities in text. 

 11. Data Storytelling: 

 Communicate Insights: Present findings in a clear and compelling manner. 

 Contextualize Data: Help non-technical stakeholders understand the implications of 

data. 

 12. Data Ethics: 

 Privacy Concerns: Address ethical considerations related to data collection and usage. 

 Bias Mitigation: Be aware of and mitigate biases that may exist in datasets. 

 13. Continuous Improvement: 

 Feedback Loop: Incorporate feedback to improve models and analyses. 

 Adapt to Changes: Adjust strategies based on evolving business needs. 

 14. Collaboration: 

 Interdisciplinary Teams: Encourage collaboration between data scientists, analysts, and 

domain experts. 

 Cross-Functional Communication: Facilitate effective communication between 

technical and non-technical teams. 

 15. Data-Driven Decision-Making: 

 Business Intelligence: Use insights to inform strategic and operational decisions. 

 KPIs and Metrics: Establish and track key performance indicators for measuring 

success. 

Data analytics plays a pivotal role in extracting meaningful insights from data, helping 

organizations make informed decisions, optimize processes, and gain a competitive 

edge in various industries. 

Prediction of customer behavior 

Predicting customer behavior is a crucial aspect of data analytics that helps businesses 

anticipate and respond to the needs and preferences of their customers. Here are the key 

steps and techniques involved in predicting customer behavior: 

 1. Data Collection: 

 Customer Interaction Data: Gather data from various touchpoints, such as website 

visits, social media interactions, emails, and customer support. 

 Transactional Data: Collect information on past purchases and transaction history. 

 Demographic Data: Include customer demographic details for segmentation. 

 2. Data Cleaning and Preparation: 

 Handle Missing Data: Address any missing or incomplete data points. 

 Normalization and Standardization: Standardize numerical values for consistency. 
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 Feature Engineering: Create new features that may enhance predictive power. 

 3. Exploratory Data Analysis (EDA): 

 Understand Patterns: Analyze historical data to identify patterns and trends. 

 Correlation Analysis: Identify relationships between different variables. 

 4. Feature Selection: 

 Identify Key Features: Determine which features are most relevant for predicting 

customer behavior. 

 Dimensionality Reduction: Use techniques like Principal Component Analysis (PCA) if 

dealing with a high-dimensional dataset. 

 5. Customer Segmentation: 

 Cluster Analysis: Segment customers based on similarities in behavior or 

demographics. 

 RFM Analysis (Recency, Frequency, Monetary): Segment customers based on their 

transaction history. 

 6. Machine Learning Models: 

 Classification Models: Use algorithms like logistic regression, decision trees, or 

random forests to predict binary outcomes (e.g., churn or no churn). 

 Regression Models: Predict continuous variables, such as the amount spent by a 

customer. 

 Time Series Analysis: Forecast future behavior based on historical data. 

 7. Predictive Analytics: 

 Propensity Modeling: Predict the likelihood of a customer taking a specific action. 

 Next Best Action Models: Recommend the most appropriate action or offer based on 

predicted behavior. 

 8. Customer Lifetime Value (CLV) Prediction: 

 Calculate CLV: Predict the future value of a customer over the entire duration of their 

relationship with the business. 

 Use CLV for Targeting: Focus marketing efforts on high-value customers. 

 9. Sentiment Analysis: 

 Text Mining: Analyze customer reviews, feedback, or social media comments to gauge 

sentiment. 

 Predictive Sentiment Analysis: Forecast future sentiment based on historical patterns. 

 10. A/B Testing: 

 Experimental Design: Conduct A/B tests to evaluate the impact of changes in products, 

pricing, or marketing strategies on customer behavior. 

 Iterative Testing: Continuously refine strategies based on A/B test results. 

 11. Dynamic Pricing Models: 

 Optimization: Adjust prices based on predicted customer behavior and market 

conditions. 

 Demand Forecasting: Predict demand for products or services. 

12. Recommendation Systems: 

 Collaborative Filtering: Recommend products or content based on the preferences of 

similar customers. 

 Content-Based Filtering: Recommend items similar to those the customer has shown 

interest in. 
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13. Model Evaluation: 

 Metrics: Use relevant metrics (accuracy, precision, recall, etc.) to evaluate model 

performance. 

 Cross-Validation: Validate models on different subsets of data to ensure robustness. 

 14. Implementation and Integration: 

 Deploy Models: Implement predictive models into operational systems. 

 Integration with CRM Systems: Integrate predictions into Customer Relationship 

Management (CRM) systems for real-time decision-making. 

 15. Continuous Monitoring and Improvement: 

 Feedback Loop: Continuously gather feedback on predictions and model performance. 

 Model Iteration: Update models based on new data and changes in customer behavior. 

Predicting customer behavior is an ongoing process that involves leveraging data and 

technology to create actionable insights, enhance customer experiences, and drive 

business success. It requires a combination of data science, machine learning, and 

domain expertise to make accurate and valuable predictions. 
 
 

 

 

 

************** 
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